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COMPONENT A: MAYOR’S FOREWORD

PHOTO OF THE MAYOR

MAYOR’S FOREWORD

It is against this background that our new vision which says “ TO CREATE A SPACE WHERE HUMANITY MEETS"”
is relevant. This IDP depicts the blueprint for the future of our municipality and is informed by the development
aspirations of the citizens of our area. All our communities and social partners are therefore encouraged to be
part of the development trajectory as encapsulated herein through submission of comments and how
innovatively can we improve the quality so as to enhance on implementation and monitoring as we strive
towards bettering the lives of our communities.

Community participation which is a cornerstone of local democracy will be entrenched and the best ways of
improving this are underway.

Mayor

COMPONENT B: MUNICIPAL MANAGER’S OVERVIEW

MUNICIPAL MANAGER’S OVERVIEW

MUNICIPAL MANAGER’S OVERVIEW

PHOTO OF

ACHIEVEMENTS

CHALLENGES T1.1.1

CHAPTER 1
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

‘ MUNICIPAL OVERVIEW

OUR MISSION:

The mission of Ubuntu Municipality, also to be championed by the Ubuntu Municipal Council working together
with the administration shall be:

These shall be pursued in an integrated and synergistic manner in pursuit of the long-term vision of Ubuntu
Municipality.

maximize the utility of the municipal resources in a sustainable, developmental and economic manner to
better the life of all;

improve institutional effectiveness and efficiency;

optimally develop our human, financial and natural resources;

create an enabling environment for local economic growth in order to create employment opportunities
and alleviate poverty;

work with all our existing and prospective partners to establish a vibrant tourism industry;

participate in the fight to reduce the communicable disease infection rate and lessen the impact thereof;
focus on youth development, women empowerment and enabling the disabled to play a meaningful role in
unlocking human potential;

ensure a safe, secure and community friendly environment; and maintain sound and sustainable
management of financial and fiscal affairs

OUR VALUES:

The values of Ubuntu Municipality, also to be championed by the Ubuntu Municipal Council working together
with the administration shall be:

Humanity (courtesy, pro-poor focus, people-centeredness, equality, non-racialism, non-sexism);
Excellence (effectiveness & efficiency, value for money, innovation; zero excuses);

Integrity & Accountability (clean governance; responsiveness, responsibility);

Batho Pele; and

Accessibility & Transparency (convenience; availability and fairness).

These values shall inform the corporate culture of both the Ubuntu Municipal Council and all staff within the
administration of Ubuntu Municipality.

These shall be pursued in an integrated and synergistic manner in pursuit of the long-term vision of Ubuntu
Municipality.
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OUR VALUES:
The values of Ubuntu Municipality, also to be championed by the Ubuntu Municipal Council

working together with the administration shall be:

e Humanity (courtesy, pro-poor focus, people-centeredness, equality, non-racialism, non-sexism);
e Excellence (effectiveness & efficiency, value for money, innovation; zero excuses);

e Integrity & Accountability (clean governance; responsiveness, responsibility);

e Batho Pele; and

e Accessibility & Transparency (convenience; availability and fairness).

These values shall inform the corporate culture of both the Ubuntu Municipal Council and all staff within the
administration of Ubuntu Municipality.

The Municipality welcomed a new Council after the 1 November 2021 Local Government Elections and the
Municipality Changes from a Plenary Executive with a ward participatory system to a collective executive
system ward award participatory system.

The Municipality now has two full-time councillors in the Mayor and Speaker and to part-time members of the
executive committee.

MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS, POPULATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW

INTRODUCTION TO BACKGROUND DATA

T1.21

The Northern Cape is geographically the largest province in South Africa having a land mass of 373,239 km? and
covers approximately one third of the country’s surface area. It is bordered by the Atlantic Ocean on the west,
Namibia on the northwest and Botswana on the north, the Western Cape on the southwest and the Free State
on the east.

The Northern Cape is the largest and most sparsely populated province of South Africa. It was created in 1994
when the Cape Province was split up. The Orange River flows through the province, forming the borders with
the Free State in the southeast and with Namibia to the northwest.
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The demarcation process of 2000 resulted in five district municipalities (ZF Mgcawu DM, John Taolo Gaetsewe
DM, Namaqua DM, Francis Baard DM and Pixley ka Seme DM) together comprising twenty-seven Category B
municipalities.
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[ FRANCES BAARD

| JOHN TAOLO GAETSEWE
NAMAKWA

" PIXLEY KA SEME

I zF Mecawy

@ municipalitiesco.za

The largest town in the study area, Victoria West; has a population of 7611 persons, Richmond being the
second largest area having a population of 2841 and Loxton having the least population of 921

The Municipality has 6 wards

e  Ward 1: Richmond
Ward 2: Richmond
Ward 3: Victoria West
Ward 4: Victoria West
Ward 5: Victoria West
Ward 6: Loxton
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According to the Stats SA Community survey the Ubuntu Municipality’s population growth was 1%. The
Population in 2011 was 18601 and according to the community survey its was 19471 in 2016.

All statistics in this document will either be from the Censes 2011 or the 2016 Community Survey, depending
the availability of the latest official Statics that is available.

Towns

Victoria West

NB. Recommend that a Picture of Victoria West be inserted under it with a brief narrative about the town.

eg. Victoria West is the head office of the Ubuntu Local Municipality...

Richmond

NB. Recommend that a Picture of Richmond be inserted under it with a brief narrative about the town.

Loxton

NB. Recommend that a Picture of Loxton be inserted under it with a brief narrative about the town.

Key Economic Activities :

Key Economic Activities Description

Farming

Tourism
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5400 7410 5598 1063 19471

StatsSA Community Profile 2016

Demographics

Population (thousand)

COMMUNITY SURVEY 2016

W Aged5-14 MW Aged15-34 W Aged35-64 M Aged 65+

T1.2

Page14
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Household/demographics

Census 2011

Community Survey 2016

~ Size of Househols Number of poor households in municipal area

Socio Economic Status

60%
50%
40%

30% M Year-1

M Year0

W Yearl
20%
10%
0%

Housing Backlog as Unemployment Rate  Proportion of Households Proportion of Population  HIV/AIDS Prevalence llliterate people older
proportion of current with no Income in Low-skilled than 14 years
demand Employment
T1.2.5
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Overview of Neighbourhoods within Ubuntu Municipality

Settlement Type Households Population

Towns

Victoria West 2393 8607

Loxton 375 1106

Richmond 1103 3983
Sub-Total 3871 13696

Townships

Sabelo 400 1395

Ubuntu NU 1636 3913
Sub-Total 2036 5308

Rural settlements

Hutchinson 98 385

Merriman 29 82
Sub-Total 127 467

Informal settlements

Sub-Total
Total 6034 19471
T1.2.6
Natural Resources
Major Natural Resource Relevance to Community
Agriculture Primary Economic Activity
Tourism Growth Phase
Eco-tourism Growth Phase
T1.2.7

SERVICE DELIVERY OVERVIEW

1.3.1 Basic Services Delivery Highlights
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A table specifying the basic service delivery highlights for the year

Highlights

Description

Water

Distribution of water to Mandela Square
reservoir providing water to Mandela Square,
Gou Trou, Modderpoel and Missionvale.

The implementation and subsequent completion
of “The Upgrading of the bulk water distribution
pipelines in Victoria West” funded by WSIG the
Mandela Square Reservoir could be filled.

Electricity

Replacement of MV streetlights and high mast
lights with LED lights.

street- and high mast lights in Victoria West,
Richmond and Loxton has been replaced with
new LED lights, providing better lighting and
saving energy cost for MV the municipality. This
project was funded by the DMRE through its
EEDSM grant.

Roads and Storm Water

Waste management

| Maitenance of potholes

Cemeteries

Housing

| Building of 50 Top Structures in Loxton

1.3.2  Basic Services Delivery Challenges

A table specifying basic service delivery challenges for the year

Challenges

Actions to address

Water

Water shortages in Victoria West.

The Upgrading of the bulk water
pipelines in Victoria West. (2022/23
completed WSIG project)

Upgrading of Groundwater Supply in Victoria
West (Currently being implemented through MIG
funding)

Water shortages in Richmond

A business plan has been submitted and
approved to DWS to be funded through
the WSIG grant in the 2023/24 financial
year for “The Upgrading of Bulk Water
Supply in Richmond”.

Electricity

Eskom’s refusal to approve the increase in the
NMD of Loxton due to outstanding municipal
debt.

The municipal council to engage with the office
of the premier on this matter.
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Waste Management

Poor state of the municipality’s landfill
sites.
The municipality’s landfill sites being unlicenced.

The municipality to submit business plans to MIG
to request funding for “The Upgrading and
Rehabilitation of Municipal Landfill sites”.

Sanitation/Waste Water Management

Poor state of municipal oxidation
ponds, with the oxidation ponds in
Victoria West being the worst.

The municipality has prepared and submitted a
business plan to DWS to request funding for “The
Rehabilitation of the existing oxidation ponds in
Victoria West”.

NB. The same exercise should be done with the Basic Service Delivery Challenges

PROPORTION OF HOUSEHOLDS WITH ACCESS
TO BASIC SERVICES

Water - available
within 200 m from
dwelling

Electricity service
connections

5117

Sanitation - Waste collection -

Households with at | kerbside collection | Total Households
leats VIP service

once a week
6034
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FINANCIAL HEALTH OVERVIEW

1.4.1 Financial Viability Highlights

A table specifying the financial viability highlights for the year:

Highlights

Description

1.4.2 Financial Viability Challenges

A table specifying the financial Viability Challenges for the year:

Challenge action to Address
Financial Overview - 2022/23
R’
Details Original budget Adjustment Budget Actual

Income

Grants

Taxes, Levies and
tariffs

Other

Sub Total
Less Expenditure

Net Total*

* Note: surplus/(defecit) T1.4.2

Operating Ratios
Detail %

Employee Cost

Repairs & Maintenance

Finance Charges & Depreciation
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COMMENT ON OPERATING RATIOS:

According to the financial statements of the Municipality the Employee costs were 23%, the Repairs
and Maintenance were on 1% and the Finance Charges and Depreciation were on 22%.

The Employee cost is below the national level and the Municipality’s Repairs and Maintenance is a
mere 1% and this is an area where the Municipality will have to perform more effectively

T1.4.3

Total Capital Expenditure: Ubuntu Municipality

Rl

Detail

2022/23

Original Budget

Adjustment Budget

Actual

T1.4.4

26000000

Total Capital Expenditure

25000000

24000000

23000000

22000000

21000000

20000000

19000000

18000000

2021/22

M Original Budget M Adjustment Budget ™ Actual
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T1.4.5

COMMENT ON CAPITAL EXPENDITURE:

T1.45.1

ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT OVERVIEW

ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE

BACKTO NATIONAL KEY OBJECTIVES STRATEGIES
BASICS PERFORMANCE
AREAS
Basic Service Basic Service Provision of Sanitation Infrastructure Construction and
Delivery Delivery and Sustainable Basic Maintenance
Infrastructure Services Water Services Infrastructure Construction
Development and Maintenance
Electricity Infrastructure Construction and
Maintenance
Roads Infrastructure Construction and
Maintenance
Solid Waste Management Infrastructure
Construction and Maintenance
Spatial Planning Spatial Development Framework & Land Use
Excellence Management System
Developmental Bulk Infrastructure
Optimisation
Spatial Spatial Development Bulk Infrastructure
Development Bulk Assessment
Infrastructure
Optimisation
Building Local Economic Investment Private Sector Investment Upliftment &
Capable Development Acceleration & Acceleration
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BACK TO NATIONAL KEY OBIJECTIVES STRATEGIES
BASICS PERFORMANCE
AREAS
Local Attraction Public Sector Investment Upliftment &
Government Acceleration
Institutions Tourism Upliftment & Acceleration
Agriculture & Agri-processing Upliftment &
Acceleration
Industry Upliftment & Acceleration
Commerce Upliftment & Acceleration
SMME Upliftment & Acceleration
Industrial & Commercial Economic Zone
Establishment
Sound Municipal Financial Sound Financial Financial Governance Excellence
Financial Mana!gern'ent & Mana'gerr?ent & Budget Management Excellence
Management Viability Viability Financial Reporting Excellence
AFS Compilation & Assets Management
Excellence
Supply Chain Management Excellence
Municipal Revenue Management Excellence
(Income & Expenditure)
Conditional Grants Reporting Excellence
Building Municipal Municipal Comprehensive Organogram Review
Capable Transformation & Transformation
Local Insti’lcutional Institutional Recruitment & Selection Excellence
Government Development
- P Development Skills Development Excellence
Institutions Excellence
Institutional Staff/Public Interface Excellence (Code of
Integrity Excellence Conduct, Batho Pele, Anti-corruption)
Institutional Customer Care Excellence
Responsiveness (Compliments/Enquiries/Complaints/Mpimpa)
Excellence
Institutional Organisational & Individual Performance
Performance Management
Excellence
Good Good Governance & Institutional Functional Council & Audit Oversight
Governance Public Participation Governance Excellence
& Putting Excellence Community Participation Excellence (Ward
People First

Committees, Rapid Response Team,
Community Meetings)
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T1.5.1

AUDITOR GENERAL REPORT

1.6.1 Audited Outcomes

Municipality to provide a narrative on the Auditor-General Report. At the end of the narrative insert a table

indicating the audit opinion received for the past three financial years.

NB. eg The Auditor -General of South Africa has a constitutional mandate and ...

The table below indicates the audit opinion received for the past three financial years:

Year 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
Opinion received Qualified Qualified Qualified
STATUTORY ANNUAL REPORT PROCESS
No. Activity Timeframe
Consideration of next financial year’s Budget and IDP process plan. Except for the
legislative content, the process plan should confirm in-year reporting formats to ensure
1 | that reporting and monitoring feeds seamlessly into the Annual Report process at the end
of the Budget/IDP implementation period
July

reporting).

Implementation and monitoring of approved Budget and IDP commences (In-year financial

Finalise the 4th quarter Report for previous financial year
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Submit draft year 1 Annual Report to Internal Audit and Auditor-General
4
Municipal entities submit draft annual reports to MM
5
Audit/Performance committee considers draft Annual Report of municipality and entities
6 (where relevant)
Mayor tables the unaudited Annual Report
8
Municipality submits draft Annual Report including consolidated annual financial August
9 | statements and performance report to Auditor General
Annual Performance Report as submitted to Auditor General to be provided as input to
10 | the 1DP Analysis Phase
Auditor General audits Annual Report including consolidated Annual Financial Statements
11 | and Performance data September
- October
Municipalities receive and start to address the Auditor General’s comments
12
Mayor tables Annual Report and audited Financial Statements to Council complete with
13 | the Auditor- General’s Report
Audited Annual Report is made public and representation is invited November
14
Oversight Committee assesses Annual Report
15
Council adopts Oversight report
16
Oversight report is made public
17 December
Oversight report is submitted to relevant provincial councils
18
Commencement of draft Budget/ IDP finalisation for next financial year. Annual Report
19 | and Oversight Reports to be used as input January
T1.7.1
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f
CHAPTER 2 — GOVERNANCE

‘ INTRODUCTION TO GOVERNANCE ‘

COMPONENT A: POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

Introduction to Political and Administrative Governance
NB. Provide the correct introduction

Good Governance and Public Participation Highlights

Highlights Description
e.g Paperless Agenda CllIrs. using Technology

Good Governance and Public Participation Challenges

POLITICAL GOVERNANCE

NB. Narrative required.

eg. The Council performs both legislative and executive functions etc...

2.1.1 Council

A table categorising the councillors within their specific political parties and wards for the period ...

Name of Capacity Political Party Ward DATES OF MEETINGS
Councillors representing or
Proportional
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2.1.2 Executive Committee
NB. Provide a narrative on the executive committee

The name and portfolio of each member of the executive committee should be listed in the table below.

Name of member Portfolio Meeting dates

2.1.3 Portfolio Committees

NB. Provide a narrative on the portfolio committee.

The composition of portfolio committees from 1 July 2022 to 30 June 2023 should be stipulated as follows:

Corporate and Human Resources services Committee

Chairperson Other members Dates of meetings

NB. List the other portfolio committees using the table above

A list of Councillors and portfolio Committees are attached in Appendix A of the Annual Report

T2.1.2

POLITICAL DECISION-TAKING

The Municipality as eluded above was a plenary Municipality until the November 2021 election from whereon it

was established as a executive collective system with a ward participatory system and had an Executive
Committee of 3 Members of which one was elected the mayor. The Municipal has a Full-time Mayor and

Speaker as well as two part-time members of the Executive Committee.

T2.1.3
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2.2 ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

INTRODUCTION TO ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNAN

The Municipal Manager of a municipality is the accounting officer of the municipality for the purposes of this
Act and must provide guidance on compliance with this Act to political structures; political office bearers, and
officials of the municipality and any entity under the sole or shared control of the municipality.

The Municipality is divided into 3 departments namely Finance, Infrastructure Development and Technical
Services and Corporate Services. These Departments are managed by a senior manager who report in terms of
the MSA, Section 56 to the Municipal Manager.

The Heads of Departments doe have performance-based contracts and needs to perform in terms of set
performance target within the 5 Key Performance Areas for Local Government namely

Basic Service Delivery and Infrastructure Development
Municipal Transformation and Institutional Development
Local Economic Development

Municipal Financial Viability and Management

Good Governance and Public Participation

T2.2.1

Management Team: the structure is outlined in the table below:

Name of Official Department

L. ltumeleng Municipal Manager

TOP ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE
Tier 1: Municpal Manager
Acting Municipal Manager
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Tier 2:
Finance

Corporate and Community Services

Infrastructure Development and Technical Services

COMPONENT B: INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

INTRODUCTION TO CO-OPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

The Municipality in terms of co-operative and Inter-Governmental Relations participate in both the District and
Premier’s IGR and Technical IGR processes

The Municipality does not have a local IGR Structure but forms part of the Pixley ka Seme District IGR process
and is a member of both the District Technical IGR and District Political IGR Process. The Municipality attended
the IGR meeting in the District.

The Municipality also forms part of the Premier’s IGR process and report regularly on that forum as well

T23.0

2.3 INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

NATIONAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES

N/A

T2.3.1
RELATIONSHIPS WITH MUNICIPAL ENTITITIES
The Municipality does not have any Municipal Entities
Appendix D.

T2.3.3

DISTRICT INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES
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SeeT2.3.0

T2.3.4
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COMPONENT C: PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

OVERVIEW OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

The Municipality account to its constituents via the structure’s as per the Municipal Structures Act such as ward committees
and formal engagements with the community by having community meetings and ward meetings. The Municipality also has
formal programmes of meeting with its stakeholders in programmes such as council-meets-the-people and block and ward
meetings. NB. Section 16 of the MSA refers

T24.0

2.4 PUBLIC MEETINGS

COMMUNICATION, PARTICIPATION AND FORUMS

T24.1

30




WARD COMMITTEES

T2.4.2
Public Meetings
Number of Number of Number of
. Date of Participating | Participating | Community | Dates and manner of feedback
Nature and purpose of meeting L. L. . .
events Municipal Municipal members given to community
Councillors |Administrators [ attending

Stakeholder Meeting (Ward 1) 9-May-22 11 4

Community Meeting (Ward1) 9-May-22 11 4

Stakeholder Meeting (Ward 1) 9-May-22 11 4

Community Meeting (Ward2) 9-May-22 11 4

Community Meeting (Ward 3) 10-May-22 11 4

Community Meeting (Ward 4) 10-May-22 11 4

Stakeholder Meeting (Ward 3,4 & 5) 11-May-22 11 4

Community Meeting (Ward 5) 12-May-22 11 4
Stakeholders Meeting (Ward 6) 5-May-22 11 4

Community Meeting (Ward 6) 5-May-22 11 4

Meeting with Goutrou Community on 10-Jun-22 11 11|Unkown Ward Committee

electricity complains (Ward 3)

Coomunity Meeting (Ward 5) 1-Feb-22 1 Unknown

Community Meeting (Ward 5) 1-Mar-22 1 Unknown
Police Forum Meeting (Ward 5) 5-May-22 11 Unknown

Community Meeting (Ward 6) 21-Feb-22 1 Unknown Community Meeting

T2.4.3
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COMMENT ON THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE PUBLIC MEETINGS HELD:

The Municipality engage on a regular basis with the residents and has a policy environment to regulate the
frequency of the engagement by having ward committee meetings and a council programme of engaging with
the different wards and stakeholders

T2.43.1
2.5 IDP PARTICIPATION AND ALIGNMENT
IDP Participation and Alignment Criteria* Yes/No
Does the municipality have impact, outcome, input, output indicators? yes
Does the IDP have priorities, objectives, KPIs, development strategies? yes
Does the IDP have multi-year targets? yes
Are the above aligned and can they calculate into a score? yes
Does the budget align directly to the KPIs in the strategic plan? yes
Do the IDP KPIs align to the Section 56 Managers yes
Do the IDP KPIs lead to functional area KPIs as per the SDBIP? yes
Were the indicators communicated to the public? yes
Were the four quarter aligned reports submitted within stipulated time frames? yes
* Section 26 Municipal Systems Act 2000 T2.5.1
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COMPONENT D: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

OVERVIEW OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Municipality a Plenary Municipality until the November 2021 from then it was established as a Collective
Executive with a a ward participatory system, under financial constraints and rural of nature, it however has the
two major national roads from north to south, the N1 and N12 that runs through the Municipality, this creates
a number of economic opportunities.

The Municipality however deals with the same challenges as most of the smaller rural municipalities such as
high unemployment levels, water shortages, the payment of Eskom, low payment rates for services and
insufficient assistance to the poorest of the poor.

The Municipality has a seconded Acting Municipal Manager, all the Senior Management positions are not filled
and the skills levels available are possible threats.

T2.6.0

2.6 RISK MANAGEMENT

The Municipality currently doesn’t have a risk assessment division, due to lack of capacity and skilled personnel
for the said task and duties within the institution. So, with that explanation there is no risk register in place and
there was no risk assessment done/performed in the 2022/23 FY.

A table including the top 10 risks of the municipality

Risk Current Controls Residual Risk L/H | Risk Owner Action Plans

Unemployment

Water shortages

Plant & equipmet

Climate

Crime

Finance

Unfunded Mand.

Eskom Debt

Water shortage
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NB. If there a is Risk Committee in place, list the members constituting it.
The institution doesn’t have a risk a Risk Committee.

Name of Committ. member Capacity Meeting date

2.7 ANTI-CORRUPTION AND FRAUD

FRAUD AND ANTI-CORRUPTION STRATEGY

The Municipality do have a Fraud and Anti-Corrupting Policy and is vigilant in detecting and monitoring any
threats that might lead to the possibility of potential fraud and corruption.

T2.7.1

2.8 SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

OVERVIEW SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

The Municipality does have SCM policies and Structures in place and all procurement is done in terms of the
policy environment.

T2.8.1

2.9 BY-LAWS
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COMMENT ON BY-LAWS:

The Municipality did not promulgate any by-laws during this financial year.

T2.9.1.1

2.10 WEBSITES

Municipal Website : Content and Currency of Material
Documents published on the Municipality's / Entity's Website Yes / No Pul;liastI;ing
Current annual and adjustments budgets and all budget-related documents Yes
All current budget-related policies Yes
The previous annual report 2016/17 No
The annual report 2017/18 published/to be published -
All current performance agreements required in terms of section 57(1)(b) of
the Municipal Systems Act 2017/18 and resulting scorecards No
All service delivery agreements 2017/18 No
All long-term borrowing contracts 2017/18 No
All supply chain management contracts above a prescribed value (give value)
for 2017/18 Yes Continuous
An information statement containing a list of assets over a prescribed value
that have been disposed of in terms of section 14 (2) or (4) during 2017/18 No
Contracts agreed in 2017/18 to which subsection (1) of section 33 apply,
subject to subsection (3) of that section No
Public-private partnership agreements referred to in section 120 made in
2017/18 No
All quarterly reports tabled in the council in terms of section 52 (d) during
2017/18 No -
Note: MFMA S75 sets out the information that a municipality must include in its website as
detailed above. Municipalities are, of course encouraged to use their websites more extensively
than this to keep their community and stakeholders abreast of service delivery arrangements and
municipal developments. T2.10.1

COMMENT MUNICIPAL WEBSITE CONTENT AND ACCESS:

The Municipality has an operational website, www.ubuntu.gov.za, tenders, quotations and information

regarding the Municipality including projects, attractions and other links are shred on the website. The

compilers of this document tested if the website is activated and it was found that it was.
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http://www.ubuntu.gov.za/

T2.10.1.1

‘2.11 PUBLIC SATISFACTION ON MUNICIPAL SERVICES

PUBLIC SATISFCATION LEVELS

A Survey was done as part of another project of the Municipality, but not enough and comprehensive
information was available to complete this part of the document successfully.
T2.11.1
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CHAPTER 3 — SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE (PERFORMANCE REPORT PART I)

INTRODUCTION
The Municipality delivers basic services to the Communities of all the towns and settlements, the services
include:
water;

waste water (sanitation);

electricity; (only in the municipality’s licencing areas, the reticulation of electricity in some areas are done by
Eskom)

waste management;

T3.0.1

COMPONENT A: BASIC SERVICES

This component includes: water; waste water (sanitation); electricity; waste management; and housing
services; and a summary of free basic services.

INTRODUCTION TO BASIC SERVICES

T3.1.0
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3.1. WATER PROVISION

3.1.1 Introduction to Water Services

e.g Ubuntu Local Municipality is totally dependent on groundwater (boreholes) etc...

3.1.2 Highlights: Water Services

A table specifying the highlights for the year:

Highlight

Description

Distribution of water to Mandela Square
reservoir providing water to Mandela Square,
Gou Trou, Modderpoel and Missionvale.

The implementation and subsequent completion
of “The Upgrading of the bulk water distribution
pipelines in Victoria West” funded by WSIG the
Mandela Square Reservoir could be filled.

The Upgrading of the Merriman Water Treatment
Building and the storage facilities ensure that
safe drinking water is supplied to the community
of Merriman.

The project was funded through WSIG and was
completed successfully.
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3.1.3 Challenges: Water Services

A table specifying the challenges for the year:

Description

actions to address

Water shortages in Richmond

Business plan has been submitted and approved
by DWS for “The Upgrading of the Bulk Water
Supply” in Richmond.

Plundering and vandalism of municipal water
infrastructure.

Installation of cameras, motion sensors and
alarms at municipal water points.
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-
Households - Water Service Delivery Levels below the minimum
Households
Description Year -2 Year -1 Year 0 Year 1
Actual Actual Actual Original Adjusted Actual
Budget Budget
No. No. No. No. No. No.
Formal Settlements
Total households 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Households below minimum service
level 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
Proportion of households below
minimum service level 25% 25% 25% 25% 25% 25%
Informal Settlements
Total households 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Households ts below minimum
service level 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
Proportion of households ts below
minimum service level 25% 25% 25% 25% 25% 25%
T3.1.4
Employees: Water Services
2022/23
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a
Job Level (fulltime % of total
equivalents) posts)
No. No. No. No. %
0-3 1 17%
4-6 0 0%
7-9 0 0%
10-12 #DIV/0!
13-15 #DIV/0!
16-18 #DIV/0!
19-20 #DIV/0!
Total #DIV/0!
Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers
are as at 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-
time equivalents are calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public
holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set
(e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the
accumulated days. 73.1.7
UBUNTU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY’S 2022/2023 ANNUAL REPORT




Financial Performance 2022/23: Water Services

R'000
2022/23
Details Actual Original Adjustment Actual Variance
Budget Budget to
Budget
Total Operational
Revenue 5761742.00 | 16 034 021.00 | 12 497 002.41 54%
Expenditure:
Employees 1202 148.00 | 1202 148.00 1829376.84 34%
Repairs and
Maintenance 571 638.00 786 638.00 884 071.84 35%
Other 2239721.00 | 3150261.00 3395 181.37 34%
Total Operational
Expenditure 4 013 507.00 | 5139047.00 6 108 630.05 34%
Net Operational
Expenditure -1748 235.00 | -10894 974.00 | -6 388 372.36 73%
Net expenditure to be consistent with summary table T5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated
by dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. T3.1.8
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3.2 WASTE WATER (SANITATION) PROVISION

3.2.1 Introduction to waste water (Sanitation) Provision
Various types of sanitation are currently provided (full waterborne sewerage, flushing toilets with

septic tanks and buckets) which requires effective treatment and disposal of effluent into the
environment.

3.2.2 Highlights: Waste Water (Sanitation) Provision

A table specifying the highlights for the year:

Highlights Description
The municipality is currently providing full water | All residents have a access to sanitation services
bourne, septic tanks and buckets to all its within the municipality.
residents within the municipality.

3.2.3 Challenges: Water Waste (Sanitation) Provision

A table specifying the challenges for the year:

Description Actions to address

Buckets still being used within the municipality. Eradication of all buckets through funding from
DWS.

Poor state of municipal oxidation ponds, with The municipality has prepared and submitted a

Victoria West being in the worst state. business plan to DWS for “The rehabilitation of
the existing oxidation ponds in Victoria West”.

Blockages caused by roots of trees, foreign Routine maintenance of sewer network and

objects and frequent breakdowns causing pump station being done to minimize spillages.

spillages into the environment.
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Employees: Sanitation Services
2016/17 2017/18
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (asa %
Job Level .
equivalents) of total posts)
No. No. No. No. %
0-3 #DIV/0!
4-6 #DIV/0!
7-9 #DIV/0!
10-12 #DIV/0!
13-15 #DIV/0!
16-18 #DIV/0!
19-20 #DIV/0!
Total 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at
30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are
calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains
vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing
that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.
T13.2.7

Financial Performance 2022/23: Sanitation Services

R'
2022/23
. Actual Original Adjustment Actual Variance
Details
Budget Budget to
Budget
Total Operational
Revenue 4538 064.00 5132 948.00 5681 149.14 20%
Expenditure:
Employees 3824 820.00 3824 820.00 2773 483.43 -38%
Repairs and
Maintenance 587 845.00 317 845.00 174 705.59 -236%
Other 3455 034.00 3801 084.00 1843 211.86 -87%
Total Operational
Expenditure - 7 867 699.00 7 943 749.00 4791 400.88 -64%
Net Operational
Expenditure - 3329635.00 2 810 801.00 -889 748.26 474%
Net expenditure to be consistent with summary table T5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated
by dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. T3.2.8
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There was no Capital Budget spent on Sanitation

COMMENT ON SANITATION SERVICES PERFORMANCE OVERALL:
There was big differences between the orginal and adjustment budget

T3.2.10

ELECTRICITY

3.3.1 Introduction to Electricity

The municipality is responsible for the following services:

e Reticulation, Free basic electricity, public lighting and energy policies.

e Supply of electricity to all households within the Ubuntu area of supply,
monitoring of income quality to supply from Eskom as well as distribution
quality supply.

e Supply and installation of community and street lighting maintenance and
upgrading of all electrical infrastructure.

3.3.2 Highlights: Electricity

A table specifying the highlights for the year:

Highlight Description
Replacement of MV streetlights and high mast MV street- and high mast lights in Victoria West,
lights with LED lights. Richmond and Loxton has been replaced with

new LED lights, providing better lighting and
saving energy cost for the municipality. This
project was funded by the DMRE through its
EEDSM grant.
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3.3.3 Challenges: Electricity

A table specifying the challenges for the year:

Description

Actions to address

No Electrical Master Plans in place.

The municipality to apply for to DBSA for funding
for the development of an electrical master plan.

Aged Infrastructure

The municipality to perform routine maintenance
on electrical infrastructure to ensure operability
and maximum performance.

High municipal Eskom debt

The municipality has a payment a agreement in
place to pay off Eskom debt. Interest of arrears
amounts remains a challenge in paying off the
Eskom debt.

Eskom’s refusal to approve the increase in the
NMD of Loxton due to outstanding municipal
debt.

The municipal council to engage with the office
of the premier on this matter.

The municipality’s electrical department is
severely understaffed, with a team of two
electricians and two general workers servicing
the whole municipality.

Fill all vacancies within the technical department.
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Employees: Electricity Services

2022/23
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a
Job Level (fulltime % of total
equivalents) posts)
No. No. No. %

0-3 3 2 1 33%
4-6 #DIV/0!
7-9 #DIV/0!
10-12 1 1 0 0%
13-15 #DIV/0!
16-18 #DIV/0!
19-20 #DIV/0!
Total 0 4 3 1 25%

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30
June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are
calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains
vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that
total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.

73.3.6
Financial Performance 2022/23: Electricity Services
R'
2022/2023
. Actual Original Budget Adjustment Actual Variance
Details
Budget to
Budget
Total Operational
Revenue 19575057.00 | 18811219.00 | 18 653090.41 -5%
Expenditure:
Employees 2 192 688.00 2 192 688.00 733 238.46 -199%
Repairs and
Maintenance 2 545 773.00 625 773.00 225383.99 | -1030%
Other 25628843.00 | 26570415.00 | 13559105.11 -89%
Total Operational
Expenditure -| 30367304.00 | 29388876.00 | 14517727.56 -109%
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Financial Performance 2022/23: Electricity Services

R'
2022/2023
Details Actual Original Budget Adjustment Actual Variance
Budget to
Budget
Net Operational
Expenditure - 10792 247.00 10577 657.00 -4 135 362.85 361%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary table T5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are
calculated by dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the
Actual. T3.3.7

Capital Expenditure 2022/23: Electricity Services
R' 000
2022/2023
Budget | Adjustm Actual Varian | Total
ent Expendit ce Proje
Capital Projects Bl ure frc.)r‘n ct
origin | Valu
al e
budge
t
10 10
Total All 000.00 000.00 9979.48 0%
INEP: Ubuntu LM: New 22 kV Intake Sub-station 10 10
for Victoria West 000.00 | 000.00 | 9979.48 0%
Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including past T3.3.
and future expenditure as appropriate. 8

‘3.4 WASTE MANAGEMENT (THIS SECTION TO INCLUDE: REFUSE COLLECTIONS, WASTE
‘ DISPOSAL, STREET CLEANING AND RECYCLING)

3.4.1 Introduction to Waste Management:
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Domestic refuse is currently removed/collected on a weekly basis at all residential and business areas. The

municipality has built dumping points in the community to for garden rubbish.

3.4.2 Highlights: Waste Management

A table specifying the highlights for the year:

Highlight

Description

Cleaning Campaigns

Done throughout the year in collaboration with
CWP and EPWP workers.

3.4.3 Challenges: Waste Management

A table specifying the challenges for the year:

Description

actions to address

lllegal dumping remains a major challenge within
the municipality.

The municipality to update its by-laws on illegal
dumping and start enforcing them on those who
are guilty of illegal dumping, especially the
foreign owned spaza shops who is a major
contributor to this problem.

Poor state of municipal landfill sites.
Municipal landfill site being unlicenced.

The municipality to submit business plans to MIG
to request funding for “The Upgrading and
Rehabilitation of Municipal Landfill sites”.

Collection of household refuse in the historical
disadvantaged areas because residents do not
have rubbish bins hence, they cannot make use
of the curb side refuse removal provided by the
municipality.

Securing of funds to provide historically
disadvantaged households with rubbish bins.
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Employees: Solid Waste Magement Services

2022/23
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a
Job Level (fulltime % of total
equivalents) posts)
No. No. No. No. %

0-3 27 32 32 5 16%
4-6 #DIV/0!
7-9 #DIV/0!
10-12 #DIV/0!
13-15 #DIV/0!
16-18 #DIV/0!
19-20 #DIV/0!
Total 27 32 32 5 16%

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30
June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are
calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains
vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that
total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.

73.4.5
Financial Performance 2022/23: Solid Waste Management Services
R'
2021/22
. Actual Original Budget Adjustment Actual Variance
Details
Budget to
Budget
Total Operational
Revenue - | -4950674.00 -5925 667.00 -6 331 402.13 22%
Expenditure:
Employees 4796 713.00 4796 713.00 2774 500.31 -73%
Repairs and
Maintenance 186 969.00 336 969.00 546 014.02 66%
Other - 4 155 020.00 4338 422.00 20023.75 | -20650%
Total Operational
Expenditure - 9138 702.00 9 472 104.00 3 340538.08 -174%
Net Operational
Expenditure - | 14089376.00 | 15397 771.00 9671940.21 -46%
Net expenditure to be consistent with summary table T5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are
calculated by dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the T3.4.7
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Financial Performance 2022/23: Solid Waste Management Services
R'
2021/22
Details Actual Original Budget Adjustment Actual Variance
Budget to
Budget
Actual.
Employees: Waste Disposal and Other Services
2022/23
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a %
Job Level equivalents) of total posts)
No. No. No. No. %
0-3 #DIV/0!
4-6 #DIV/0!
7-9 #DIV/0!
10-12 #DIV/0!
13-15 #DIV/0!
16-18 #DIV/0!
19-20 #DIV/0!
Total 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June. *Posts must
be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking the total number of
working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts
within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated
days. 73.4.6

COMMENT ON WASTE MANGEMENT SERVICE PERFORMANCE OVERALL:

The financial Performance of Waste Disposal and Other Services were recorded under Solid Waste
Management

No Capital Expenditure was recorded under this vote

T3.4.10
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3.5 HOUSING

3.8.1 Introduction to Housing

3.8.2 Highlights: Housing

A table specifying the highlights for the year

Highlights

Description

in Loxton. Department of COGHSTA to construct
51 top structures

The contractor has been appointed by COGHSTA
for construction of the 51 top structures.

3.8.3 Challenges: Housing

A table specifying the challenges of the year:

Description

action to address

Victoria West Construction of 270 Top Structures
is blocked.

Establishment of a technical team to inspect and
compile technical report on the defects of each
structure and a list of incomplete structures.
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Employees: Housing Services

2022/23
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a
Job Level (fulltime % of total
equivalents) posts)
No. No. No. No. %

0-3 #DIV/0!
4-6 #DIV/0!
7-9 #DIV/0!
10-12 1 1 1 0 0%
13-15 #DIV/0!
16-18 #DIV/0!
19-20 #DIV/0!
Total 1 1 1 0 0%

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30
June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are
calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains
vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that
total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.

73.5.4

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF THE HOUSING SERVICE OVERALL:
The Municipality does not have a Housing Department

T3.5.7
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3.6 FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT

3.9.1 Introduction to Free Basic Services and Indigent Support

Financial Performance 2022/23: Cost to Municipality of Free Basic Services Delivered

Services Delivered 2022/23

Actual Budget Adjustment Actual Variance

Budget to
Budget
Water 200 855 931 847 1033587 81%
Waste Water
(Sanitation) 307 764 307 764 1844153 83%
Electricity 141 684 329 885 379 746 63%
Waste
Management
(Solid Waste) 393 498 1939234 1749913 78%
Total - 1043 801 3508 730 5007 399 79%
T3.6.4
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COMMENT ON FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT:
NO spilt could be obtained from AFS/RETURN

T3.6.6
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COMPONENT B: ROAD TRANSPORT

This component includes: roads; transport; and waste water (stormwater drainage).

3.7 ROADS

3.7.1 Introduction to Roads

Transport systems are essential to the function of municipalities and mobility access is needed to support a
healthy economy. At present 75% of all municipal access roads are still gravel roads which cause a great
inconvenience following rain and dusty during dry seasons. It is there crucial to regularly maintain the roads.

3.7.2 Highlights: Roads

A table specifying the highlights for the year:

Highlight Description

Routine pothole maintenance is being conducted
Regular pothole maintenance by the municipality on a regular basis. (Municipal
worker and EPWP workers)
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3.7.3 Challenges: Roads

A table specifying the challenges for the year:

Description actions to address
Damaged road Infrastructure Redirect trucks inside our towns
The municipality does not have the yellow fleet The municipality has requested assistance from
to routinely maintain gravel roads. the provincial sector department for the

provision of a yellow fleet for gravel road
maintenance.

Long lead time in the procurement of material to | The municipality to keep material on hand in
fix potholes. municipal stores to be available immediately
when needed.

3.7.4 Statistics: Roads

A table specifying the service delivery levels for the year:

Road Infrastructure: Kilometres

Year Total gravel New gravel Gravel upgraded to | Gravel roads
goads roads Tar graded

2022/23

Road Infrastructure Per Type: Kilometres
Total Tar Gravel Paved Concrete
107.31 29.22 73.18 491 0
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Employees: Road Services

2022/23
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a
Job Level (fulltime % of total
equivalents) posts)
No. No. No. No. %

0-3 11 15 11 4 27%
4-6 #DIV/0!
7-9 #DIV/0!
10-12 #DIV/0!
13-15 #DIV/0!
16-18 #DIV/0!
19-20 #DIV/0!
Total 11 15 11 4 27%

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30
June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are
calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains
vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that
total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.

13.7.7
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Financial Performance 2022/23: Road Services

2022/23
Details Actual Original Adjustment Actual | Variance to Budget
Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue #DIV/C
Expenditure:

Employees #DIV/C

Repairs and Maintenance #DIV/C

Other #DIV/C

Total Operational Expenditure #DIV/C

Net Operational Expenditure #DIV/C

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary table T5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are

calculated by dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.

Capital Expenditure 2022/23: Road Services

R'
2022/23
Budget Adjustment Actual Variance Total
Capital Projects Budget Expenditure from Project
original Value
budget
10 063 8461
Total All 000,00 0 | 061,00 -19%
Roads, Pavements, 10 063 8461
Bridges & Storm Water 000,00 0| 061,00 -19%
Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council
(including past and future expenditure as appropriate. T3.7.9

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF ROADS OVERALL:

No Roads project were implemented in the 2021/22 FY
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T3.7.10
3.8 TRANSPORT (INCLUDING VEHICLE LICENSING & PUBLIC BUS OPERATION)
INTRODUCTION TO TRANSPORT
The Municipality does not have any transport services
T3.8.1
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3.9

WASTE WATER (STORMWATER DRAINAGE)

INTRODUCTION TO STORMWATER DRAINAGE

Stormwater is dealt with under Roads

T3.9.1
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COMPONENT C: PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

This component includes: planning; and local economic development.

3.10 PLANNING

3.10.1 Introduction to Planning and Development

NB.eg Providing a Narrative on Town Planning and Building Control

Question: Who is dealing with All issues related to Land Use?

e Spatial Development Framework (SDF) and Land Use Scheme (LUS)

¢ Implementation of SPLUMA
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3.10.2 Highlights: Planning

A table specifying the highlights for the year:

Highlights Description

eg 5 Land Use applic. Have been approved 10 applications were submitted to DMPT and ...

Establishment of the DMPT

Building Plans A total of ... building Plans were processed

A table specifying the challenges for the year:

Financial Performance 2022/23: Planning Services
2022/23
Details Actual Original Budget | Adjustment Actual Ve
Budget
460 10 684
Total Operational Revenue 1091 850,00 | 664,00 722,00
Expenditure:
3598 3902
Employees 7 468 026,00 | 510,00 675,00
108
Repairs and Maintenance 257 770,00 404,00
3 865 4788
Other 4 461 032,00 1368 407,00 | 391,00 120,00
7 463 8799
Total Operational Expenditure 4 461 032,00 9 094 203,00 | 901,00 199,00
7 003 -1 885
Net Operational Expenditure 4 461 032,00 8002 353,00 | 237,00 523,00
Net expenditure to be consistent with summary table T5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing the
difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.
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Capital Expenditure 2022/23: Planning Services

R'
2022/23
Budget Adjustment Actual Variance Total
Capital Projects Budget Expenditure from Project
original Value
budget
10 063
Total All - | 000,00 - #DIV/0!
10 063
Project A - | 000,00 #DIV/0!
Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council
(including past and future expenditure as appropriate. T3.10.6
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COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF PHYSICAL PLANNING OVERALL:

There are no employees registered under the Planning Unit

T3.10.7

3.11 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (INCLUDING TOURISM AND MARKET PLACES)

3.11.1 Introduction to Local Economic Development
The current LED Strategy of the Ubuntu Local Municipality was developed in .......
3.11.2 Highlights: LED

A table including the highlights with the implementation of the LED Strategy

eg Disposal of land
LED streetlights

3.11.3 Challenges: LED

A table including the challenges with the implementation of the LED Strategy

Description actions to address
Vandalism of municipal buildings and assets Safeguard buildings

3.11.4 Job Creation: EPWP

Details Jobs created through EPWP projects
No.

2020/21

2021/22
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3.11.5 Tourism

3.11.6 Introduction
Narrative

3.11.7 Highlights:Tourism

A table including the highlights with the implementation of the Tourism Strategy:

Highlight Description

Ubuntu Tourism Indaba

3.11.8 Challenges: Tourism

A table including the challenges with the implementation of the Tourism Strategy:

Desciption actions to address

Outdated Tourism Plan Review of Tourism Strategy
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COMMENT ON LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE OVERALL:

Nothing was recorded under This Section

T3.11.11

COMPONENT D: COMMUNITY & SOCIAL SERVICES

This component includes: libraries and archives; museums arts and galleries; community halls; cemeteries and
crematoria; child care; aged care; social programmes, theatres.

3.52 LIBRARIES; ARCHIEVES; MUSEUMS; GALLERIES; COMMUNITY FACILITIES; OTHER
(THEATRES, ZOOS, ETC)

3.52.1 Introduction to Libraries
The municipality has ... libraries operational in the area
3.52.2 Highlights: Libraries

A table specifying the highlights for the year:

Highlights Description
Victoria West library renovations eg Removed the ...

3.52.3 Challenges: Libraries

A table specifying the challenges for the year:

Highlights Description
Late return of books
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3.52.4 Service Statistics for Libraries

A table specifying the service statistics for the year:

Service statistics 2020/21 2021/22
Number of libraries
Library members
Books circulated
Exhibitions held
Internet users
Children programs
Visit by school groups

3.53.1 Introduction to Cemeteries

Ubuntu’s cemeteries includes the following:

Victoria West Richmond Loxton

3.53.2 Highlights Cemeteries

A table specifying the highlights for the year:

Highlights Description

3.53.3 Challenges: Cemeteries

A table specifying the challenges for the year:

Challenges Actions to address
Management system of cemeteries
Maintenance work

3.53.4 Service Statistics for Cemeteries

A table specifying the service delivery levels for the year:

Type of service 2020/21 2021/22
Burials eg. 100 500
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Employees: Libraries; Archives; Museums; Galleries; Community Facilities; Other
2022/23
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a
Job Level (fulltime % of total
equivalents) posts)
No. No. No. No. %
0-3 8 11 8 3 27%
4-6 #DIV/0!
7-9 #DIV/0!
10-12 #DIV/0!
13-15 #DIV/0!
16-18 #DIV/0!
19-20 #DIV/0!
Total 8 11 8 3 27%
Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30
June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are
calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains
vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that
total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.
73.52.4

Financial Performance 2022/23: Libraries; Archives; Museums; Galleries; Community Facilities; Other

2022/23
Details Actual Original Adjustment Actual
Budget Budget
Total Operational Revenue - 966 159,00 2 554 507,00 1124 111,00
Expenditure:
3408
Employees 345,00 7 197 020,00 1337 918,00
Repairs and Maintenance 650 324,00 - 279 601,00
Other 6209 131,00 107 107,00 7 781 106,00 138 633,00
4165
Total Operational Expenditure 6209 131,00 776,00 14 978 126,00 1756 152,00
3199
Net Operational Expenditure 6209 131,00 617,00 12 423 619,00 632 041,00
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Net expenditure to be consistent with summary table T5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference
between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.
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COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF LIBRARIES; ARCHIVES; MUSEUMS; GALLERIES; COMMUNITY FACILITIES;
OTHER (THEATRES, ZOOS, ETC) OVERALL:

Included in Here are Community & Social Services, Sport and Recreation, Public Safety. There was no Capital
expenditure in this division

T3.52.7
3.55 CEMETORIES AND CREMATORIUMS
COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF CEMETORIES & CREMATORIUMS OVERALL:
This Section’s details are included under 3.52
T3.55.7
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3.56 CHILD CARE; AGED CARE; SOCIAL PROGRAMMES

INTRODUCTION TO CHILD CARE; AGED CARE; SOCIAL PROGRAMMES

This is not a function of the Municipality.

T3.56.1
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COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF CHILD CARE; AGED CARE; SOCIAL PROGRAMMES OVERALL:

T3.56.7
COMPONENT E: ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
This component includes: pollution control; biodiversity and landscape; and costal protection.
INTRODUCTION TO ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
T3.59.0
3.59 POLLUTION CONTROL
INTRODUCTION TO POLLUTION CONTROL
The Municipality does not have any sections that specifically deals with this function
T3.59.1
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COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF POLLUTION CONTROL OVERALL:

T3.59.7
3.60 BIO-DIVERSITY; LANDSCAPE (INCL. OPEN SPACES); AND OTHER (EG. COASTAL
PROTECTION)
COMPONENT F: HEALTH
This component includes: clinics; ambulance services; and health inspections.
INTRODUCTION TO HEALTH
Municipal Health is a District Municipal function and is dealt with by Pixley ka Seme District Muncipality
T.62.0
3.62 CLINICS
INTRODUCTION TO CLINICS
T3.62.1

3.63 AMBULANCE SERVICES
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INTRODUCTION TO AMBULANCE SERVICES
Not a Municipal Function

T3.63.1

Concerning T3.63.2

T3.63.2.1
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COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF AMBULANCE SERVICES OVERALL:

T3.63.7

3.64 HEALTH INSPECTION; FOOD AND ABBATOIR LICENSING AND INSPECTION; ETC

INTRODUCTION TO HEALTH INSPECTIONS; FOOD AND ABATTOIR LICENCING AND INSPECTIONS, ETC
Function delivered by Pixley ka Seme District Municipality

T3.64.1

SERVICE STATISTICS FOR HEALTH INSPECTION, Etc

T3.64.2
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COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF HEALTH INSPECTIONSs, Etc OVERALL:

T3.64.7

COMPONENT G: SECURITY AND SAFETY

This component includes: police; fire; disaster management, licensing and control of animals, and control of

public nuisances, etc.
3.65 TRAFFIC SERVICES

3.65.1 introduction to Traffic Services

The aim of the Council is to ensure the safety of all residents in its municipal area through law enforcement.
The Traffic Department is divided into four sections namely:

3.65.2 Highlight: Traffic Services

A table specifying the highlights for the year:

Highlights

Description

Upgrading Vehicle testing Station

3.65.3 Challenges: Traffic Services

A table specifying the challenges for the year:

Description

Actions to address

Shortage of patrol vehicles

3.65.4 Service Statistics for Traffic Services:

A table specifying the service delivery levels for the year:

Details

2020/21

2021/22

No. of road traffic accidents during the year

Number of by- law infringements attended

Animals impounded

Motor vehicle licences processed

Learner driver licences processed
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3.65 POLICE

INTRODUCTION TO POLICE
The municipality does not have a police service

T3.65.1
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3.66 FIRE

Part of Public Works Section

INTRODUCTION TO FIRE SERVICES

T3.66.1
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COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF FIRE SERVICES OVERALL:

T3.66.7

3.67 OTHER (DISASTER MANAGEMENT, ANIMAL LICENCING AND CONTROL, CONTROL OF
PUBLIC NUISANCES AND OTHER)

District Municipal Function

INTRODUCTION TO DISASTER MANAGEMENT

T3.67.1
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COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF DISASTER MANAGEMENT

No activity took place under this section.

13.67.7
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COMPONENT H: SPORT AND RECREATION

This component includes: community parks; sports fields; sports halls; stadiums; swimming pools; and camp
sites.

INTRODUCTION TO SPORT AND RECREATION
No Activity took place under this Section.

T3.68.0

3.68 SPORT AND RECREATION

3.68.1 Introduction to Sport and Recreation

3.68.2 Highlights: Sport and Recreation

A table specifying the highlights for the year:

Highlights Description
Funding approved for the upgrading of Richmond
sport complex

3.68.3 Challenges: Sport and Recreation

A table specifying the challenges for the year:

Description Actions to address
Vandalism extremely high of sport and recreation | Improve security at facilities
Infrastructure
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COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF SPORT AND RECREATION OVERALL:

T3.68.6

COMPONENT I: CORPORATE POLICY OFFICES AND OTHER SERVICES

This component includes: corporate policy offices, financial services, human resource services, ICT services,
property services.

3.69 EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL

This component includes: Executive office (mayor; councillors; and municipal manager).

3.69.1 Introduction to Executive and Council

3.69.2 OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
Highlights: Office of the Mayor

A table specifying the highlights of the year:

Highlights Description
Woman’s Day Celebrations Hosted an event on ...
Freedom Day Celebrations

Challenges: Office of the Mayor

A table specifying the challenges for the year:

Challenges Actions to address
Internal capacity
Implementation of ward projects due to cash
flow challenges

Employees: Office of the Mayor
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3.69.3 OFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER
Highlights: Office of the Municipal Manager

A table specifying the highlights for the year:

Highlights

Description

Ubuntu Land Use Scheme

Successful adoption ...

Challenges: Office of the Municipal Manager

A table specifying the challenges for the year:

Description

Actions to address

Financial Sustainability of the municipality

Effectiveness of the Municipality’s Supply Chain
Management Unit

Employees: Office of the Municipal Manager

3.69.4 CORPORATE SERVICES: ADMINISTRATION

Highlights: Corporate Services: Administration

A table specifying the highlights for the year:

Highlights

Description

Filling of vacancies

Timeous distribution of Council Agendas

Review of HR Policies to be implemented for
Municipal Staff Regulations

Mentorship program

Consultation for skills development needs

Training of employees
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Challenges: Corporate Services: Administration

A table specifying the challenges for the year:

Description Actions to address

Shortage of office space

Page 71
Employees: Corporate Services: Administration

(Staff composition for this division)

3.69.5 HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICE
Highlights: Human Resource Services

A table specifying the highlights for the year:

Highlights Description

Filling of critical vacancies

Challenges: Human Resources Services

A table specifying the challenges for the year:

Description Actions to address

Resignation of officials with institutional memory

Shortage of officials with scarce skills

Poor performance of individuals

Employees: Human Resource Services
(Staff composition for this division)
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Employees: The Executive and Council
2022/23
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a
Job Level (fulltime % of total
equivalents) posts)
No. No. No. No. %
0-3 8 8 0 0%
4-6 #DIV/0!
7-9 #DIV/0!
10-12 #DIV/0!
13-15 3 3 0 0%
16-18 #DIV/0!
19-20 #DIV/0!
Total 0 11 11 0 0%
Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers
are as at 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-
time equivalents are calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public
holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set
(e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the
accumulated days. 73.69.4

Financial Performance 2022/23: The Executive and Council

2022/23
Details Actual Original Adjustment Actual Ve
Budget Budget
35 460 181
Total Operational Revenue 000,00 664,00 950,00
Expenditure:
2 001 5599 3867
Employees 620,00 790,00 392,00
Repairs and Maintenance - - - - ;
3233 3934 3 865 4791
Other 067,00 558,00 389,00 136,00
3233 5936 9 465 8 658
Total Operational Expenditure 067,00 178,00 179,00 528,00
3233 5901 9 004 8476
Net Operational Expenditure 067,00 178,00 515,00 578,00

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary table T5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing the
difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.
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Capital Expenditure 2022/23: The Executive and Council

R' 000
2021/22
Budget Actual | Varia | Tota
Adjustm | Expendit | nce I
Capital Projects ent ure frqm el
Budget origi | ect
nal | Valu
budg e
et
24 812 20812 20 892
Total All 000.00 000.00 724.02 | -19%
MIG 1: Victoria West Upgrading of Groundwater 10274 6274 5752
Supply 000.00 000.00 149.00 | -79%
MIG 2: Victoria West Upgrading of Mandela Square 538 538 537
Pump Station and water reticulation pipelines 000.00 000.00 746.00 0%
WSIG: Ubuntu Water Conservation and Demand 4000 4000 4623
Management Project 2021/22 000.00 000.00 351.30 13%
INEP: Ubuntu LM: New 22 kV Intake Sub-station for | 10 000 10 000 9979
Victoria West 000.00 000.00 477.72 0%
Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including past T3.6
and future expenditure as appropriate. 9.6

3.70 FINANCIAL SERVICES
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Introduction: Financial Services

Highlights: Financial Services

A table specifying highlights for the year:

Highlights Description
Finance staff is dedicated to achieve financially
unqualified for 2022 financial year

Challenges: Financial Services

A table specifying the challenges for the year:

Description Actions to address
Lack of capacity amongst staff within Finance
Smooth migration of the MSCOA
Absenteeism
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Debt Recovery
R
Details of the 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19
types of Actualfor |Proportion | Billed in Year | Actualfor |Proportion | Billed in Year | Estmated | Estimated
account raised |accounts billed of accounts billed of outturn for | Proportion
and recovered in year accounts in year accounts accounts of
value billed value billed billedin | accounts
that were that were year billed that
collected in collected % were
the year % collected %
Property Rates 5342 908.00 8982 140.00 | 5392 008.00 9700 000.00
Electricity - B 9447 745.00 17 266 413.64 | 11 888 283.00 18 900 000.00
Electricity - C
Water - B 5806 171.00 7224088.00 [ 2587590.00 8180 015.07
Water - C
Sanitation 3583918.00 5451103.00 | 2590 222.00 6 000 000.00
Refuse 3838 566.00 4583294.00 | 3678969.00 5000 000.00
Other
B- Basic; C= Consumption. See chapter 6 for the Auditor General's rating of the quality of the financial Accounts and the
systems behind them. 73.70.2
Employees: Financial Services
2022/23
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a
Job Level (fulltime % of total
equivalents) posts)
No. No. No. No. %
0-3 4 7 4 3 43%
4-6 13 16 13 3 19%
7-9 2 2 2 0 0%
10-12 6 6 6 0 0%
13-15 1 1 1 0 0%
16 - 18 1 1 1 0 0%
19-20 #DIV/0!
Total 27 33 27 6 18%
UBUNTU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY’S 2022/2023 ANNUAL REPORT




Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers
are as at 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-
time equivalents are calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public
holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set
(e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the
accumulated days. 73.70.4
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Financial Performance 2022/23: Financial Services
2022/23
Details Actual Original Adjustment Actual
Budget Budget
72963 51424 49 358 44730
Total Operational Revenue 858,00 998,00 067,00 801,00
Expenditure:
6 690 3598 7 994
Employees 844,00 510,00 657,00
148 767
Repairs and Maintenance 052,00 770,00
109 511 13 566 30598 35773
Other 566,00 111,00 404,00 431,00
109 511 20 405 34964 43 768
Total Operational Expenditure 566,00 007,00 684,00 088,00
36 547 -31019 -14 393 -962
Net Operational Expenditure 708,00 991,00 383,00 713,00
Net expenditure to be consistent with summary table T5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference
between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.

Capital Expenditure 2022/23: Financial Services
R' 000
2022/23
Budget Adjustment Actual Variance Total
Capital Projects Budget Expenditure from Project
original Value
budget
Total All 0 | R150 000,00 0 #DIV/0!
R21 544,00
150
Other 000,00 #DIV/0!
Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including
past and future expenditure as appropriate. T3.70.6
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3.71 HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES

3.69.5 HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICE

Highlights: Human Resource Services

A table specifying the highlights for the year:

Highlights Description

Filling of critical vacancies

Challenges: Human Resources Services

A table specifying the challenges for the year:

Description Actions to address

Resignation of officials with institutional memory

Shortage of officials with scarce skills

Poor performance of individuals

Employees: Human Resource Services
(Staff composition for this division)
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— Employees: Human Resource Services
2022/23
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a
Job Level (fulltime % of total
equivalents) posts)
No. No. No. No. %
0-3 #DIV/0!
4-6 #DIV/0!
7-9 #DIV/0!
10-12 1 1 1 0 0%
13-15 #DIV/0!
16-18 #DIV/0!
19-20 #DIV/0!
Total 1 1 1 0 0%
Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers
are as at 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-
time equivalents are calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public
holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set
(e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the
accumulated days. 73.71.4

Financial Performance 2022/23: Human Resource Services

2022/23
Details Actual Original Adjustment Actual
Budget Budget
127 141 478 712
Total Operational Revenue 180,00 068,00 326,00 334,00
Expenditure:
3739 3598 2134
Employees 351,00 510,00 336,00
320 162
Repairs and Maintenance 681,00 - 388,00
7 295 2239 6 665 3299
Other 846,00 811,00 391,00 316,00
7 295 6 299 10 263 5596
Total Operational Expenditure 846,00 843,00 901,00 040,00
7 168 6 158 9785 4 883
Net Operational Expenditure 666,00 775,00 575,00 706,00
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Chaprer &

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary table T5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing the
difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES OVERALL:

Corporate Services is included in this section

T3.71.7
3.72 INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) SERVICES
This component includes: Information and Communication Technology (ICT) services.
INTRODUCTION TO INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) SERVICES
The Municipality does not have a separate ICT Section
T3.72.1

SERVICE STATISTICS FOR ICT SERVICES

’3.73 PROPERTY; LEGAL; RISK MANAGEMENT AND PROCUREMENT SERVICES

This component includes: property; legal; risk management and procurement services.

DEVELOPMENT AND STRATEGIC SERVICES

Introduction to Development and Strategic Services
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Chaprer &

Highlights: Development and Strategic Services

A table specifying the highlights for the year:

Highlights

Description

Draft Commonage Policy

Commonage meetings with committee

IDP & Budget Process Plan Time Schedule
implementation

Regular IDP Steering Committee Meetings

Regular IDP REP. Forum meetings held

Development and approval of Ubuntu’s LUS

Development of Spatial Development Framework

Karoo Small Town Regeneration Initiative

Challenges: Development and Strategic Services

A table specifying the challenges for the year:

Description

Actions to address

Transport

Procurement of vehicles to be utilised by officials

Drafting of hunting Policy for Ubuntu Local
Municipality

Assistance required from Dept. Agric.

Audit opinion for Performance information

Regular reviews and monitoring of performance
inf. & evidence

‘ PROCUREMENT SERVICES

Highlight: Procurement Services

A table specifying the highlights for the year:

Highlights

Description

Provincial Treasury’s continued support with
Supply Chain processes
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Challenges: Procurement Services

A table specifying the challenges for the year:

Description Actions to address

Register many more people on CSD

Turnaround time SCM committees

Service Statistics for Procurement Services

A table specifying the service delivery levels for the year:

Description 2020/21 2021/22

Requests processed

Orders processed

Requests cancelled or referred back

Extensions

Bids received (number of documents)

Bids awarded

Appeals registered

Successful appeals

Total Awards Made

eg. A total of 9 bids of an estimated value of...

Awards Made by the Bid Adjudication Committee

In terms of paragraph 5(2)(b) of Council’s Supply Chain Management Policy....

The highest bids awarded by the Bid Adjudication Committee are as follows:
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Bid number Title of bid Directorate Successful Bidder Value
Awards Made by the Accounting Officer
Bid number Title of bid Directorate Successful Bidder Value
Details of Deviations for Procurement Services
Typ Number of deviation | Value Number of Value
R deviations
2019/20 2021/22

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF PROPERTY SERVICES OVERALL:

13.73.7
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COMPONENT J: MISCELLANEOUS

This component includes: the provision of Airports, Abattoirs, and Forestry as municipal enterprises.

INTRODUCTION TO MISCELLANEOUS

T3.74.0

COMPONENT K: ORGANISATIONAL PERFOMANCE SCORECARD

This component includes: Annual Performance Scorecard Report for the current year.

BACK TO NATIONAL KEY OBJECTIVES STRATEGIES
BASICS PERFORMANCE
AREAS

Basic Service | Basic Service Delivery | Provision of Sustainable | Sanitation Infrastructure Construction and
Delivery and Infrastructure Basic Services Maintenance
Development

Water Services Infrastructure Construction
and Maintenance

Electricity Infrastructure Construction and
Maintenance

Roads Infrastructure Construction and
Maintenance

Solid Waste Management Infrastructure
Construction and Maintenance

Spatial Planning Spatial Development Framework & Land Use
Excellence Management System
Developmental Bulk Infrastructure
Optimisation
Spatial Development Bulk Spatial Development Bulk Infrastructure
Infrastructure Assessment
Optimisation
Building Local Economic Investment Acceleration & | Private Sector Investment Upliftment &
Capable Local Development Attraction Acceleration
Govgrnment Public Sector Investment Upliftment &
Institutions

Acceleration
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BACK TO NATIONAL KEY OBJECTIVES STRATEGIES
BASICS PERFORMANCE
AREAS
Tourism Upliftment & Acceleration
Agriculture & Agri-processing Upliftment &
Acceleration
Industry Upliftment & Acceleration
Commerce Upliftment & Acceleration
SMME Upliftment & Acceleration
Industrial & Commercial Economic Zone
Establishment
Sound Municipal Financial Sound Financial Financial Governance Excellence
Financial Management & Management & Viability Budget Management Excellence
Management Viability —— .
Financial Reporting Excellence
AFS Compilation & Assets Management
Excellence
Supply Chain Management Excellence
Municipal Revenue Management Excellence
(Income & Expenditure)
Conditional Grants Reporting Excellence
Building Municipal Municipal Transformation Comprehensive Organogram Review
Capable Local Transformation &
Govgrnment Institutional Institutional Development Recruitment & Selection Excellence
Institutions Development Excell
xcellence Skills Development Excellence
Institutional Integrity Staff/Public Interface Excellence (Code of
Excellence Conduct, Batho Pele, Anti-corruption)
Institutional Customer Care Excellence
Responsiveness (Compliments/Enquiries/Complaints/Mpimpa)
Excellence
Institutional Performance Organisational & Individual Performance
Excellence Management
Good Good Governance & Institutional Governance Functional Council & Audit Oversight

Governance &
Putting People
First

Public Participation

Excellence

Excellence

Community Participation Excellence (Ward
Committees, Rapid Response Team,
Community Meetings)
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CHAPTER 4 — ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE

’(PERFORMANCE REPORT PART I1)

INTRODUCTION

T4.0.1
COMPONENT A: INTRODUCTION TO THE MUNICIPAL PERSONNEL
4.1 EMPLOYEE TOTALS, TURNOVER AND VACANCIES
Vacancy Rate: 2022/23
Designations *Total Approved *Vacancies *Vacancies
Posts (Total time that (as a proportion
vacancies exist using | total posts in ez
fulltime equivalents) category)
No. No. %
Municipal Manager 1 (
CFO 1 (
Other S57 Managers (excluding Finance Posts) 2 (
Other S57 Managers (Finance posts) 0 #DIV/0!
Police officers #DIV/0!
Fire fighters #DIV/0!
Senior management: Levels 13-15 (excluding Finance
Posts) #DIV/0!
Senior management: Levels 13-15 (Finance posts) #DIV/0!
Highly skilled supervision: levels 9-12 (excluding Finance
posts) #DIV/0!
Highly skilled supervision: levels 9-12 (Finance posts) #DIV/0!
Total 4 0 (
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Note: *For posts which are established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget (where
changes in employee provision have been made). Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking the total

number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and
adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing
that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.

T4

Turn-over Rate

Total Appointments as
of beginning of

Terminations during
the Financial Year

Details Financial Year Turn-over Rate*
No. No.
2021/22
2022/23

* Divide the number of employees who have left the organisation within
a year, by total number of employees who occupied posts at the
beginning of the year

T4.1.3

COMPONENT B: MANAGING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

INTRODUCTION TO MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE MANAGEMENT

T4.2.0
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4.2

POLICIES

HR Policies and Plans

Name of Policy Completed Date adopted by council
Reviewed | or comment on failure to
adopt
% %
1 Affirmative Action
2 Attraction and Retention
3 Code of Conduct for employees
4 Delegations, Authorisation &
Responsibility
5 Disciplinary Code and Procedures
6 Essential Services
7 Employee Assistance / Wellness
8 Employment Equity
9 Exit Management
10 | Grievance Procedures
11 HIV/Aids
12 | Human Resource and
Development
13 | Information Technology
14 | Job Evaluation
15 | Leave
16 | Occupational Health and Safety
17 | Official Housing
18 | Official Journeys
19 | Official transport to attend
Funerals
20 | Official Working Hours and
Overtime
21 | Organisational Rights
22 | Payroll Deductions
23 | Performance Management and
Development
24 | Recruitment, Selection and
Appointments
25 | Remuneration Scales and
Allowances
26 | Resettlement
27 | Sexual Harassment
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28 | Skills Development
29 | Smoking
30 | Special Skills

31 | Work Organisation

32 | Uniforms and Protective Clothing

33 Other:

Use name of local policies if different from above and at any other HR

policies not listed. T4.21
COMMENT ON WORKFORCE POLICY DEVELOPMENT:
T4.2.1.1
4.3 INJURIES, SICKNESS AND SUSPENSIONS
Number and Cost of Injuries on Duty
Type of injury Injury Leave | Employees Proportion Average Total
Taken using injury | employees | Injury Leave | Estimated
leave using sick per Cost
leave employee
Days No. % Days R'000
Required basic medical attention
only
Temporary total disablement
Permanent disablement
Fatal
Total 0 0 0 0
T4.3.1
Number of days and Cost of Sick Leave (excluding injuries on duty)
Total sick Proportion | Employees Total *Average Estimated
leave of sick using sick employees sick leave cost
leave leave in post* per
Salary band without Employees
medical
certification
Days % No. No. Days R' 000
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Lower skilled
(Levels 1-2)

90%

Skilled (Levels 3-5)

Highly skilled production
(levels 6-8)

Highly skilled supervision
(levels 9-12)

95%

Senior management
(Levels 13-15)

MM and S57

Total 0

93%

* - Number of employees in post at the beginning of the year
*Average is calculated by taking sick leave in colunm 2 divided by total employees in colunm 5

T4.3.2

The highest percentage of sick is is the lwer and medium skilled levels and this will need to be addressed

T4.3.3

COMMENT ON INJURY AND SICK LEAVE:

T4.3.4

Number and Period of Suspensions

Position Nature of Alleged
Misconduct

Date of
Suspension

Details of Disciplinary
Action taken or Status of
Case and Reasons why not
Finalised

Date Finalised
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Disciplinary Action Taken on Cases of Financial Misconduct

Position Nature of Alleged Misconduct Disciplinary action taken Date
and Rand value of any loss to the Finalised
municipality
T4.3.6

COMMENT ON SUSPENSIONS AND CASES OF FINANCIAL MISCONDUCT:

The Municipal Manager was suspended, and the case is currently still not finalised, thus the
Municipality will have an Acting Municipal Manager until this situation is finalised, the only other
pending disciplinary action is the that of financial misconduct against a cashier, this case is also still

pending.

T4.3.7

‘4.4

PERFORMANCE REWARDS

Performance Rewards By Gender
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Designations Beneficiary profile
Gender | Total number Number of Expenditure on Proportion of
of employees beneficiaries rewards Year1l beneficiaries
in group within group
R' 000 %
Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) Female
Male
Skilled (Levels 3-5) Female
Male
Highly skilled production (levels | pamale
6-8)
Male
Highly skilled supervision (levels Female
9-12)
Male
Senior management (Levels 13- | ramale
15)
Male
MM and S57 Female
Male
Total
Has the statutory municipal calculator been used as part of the evaluation process ? Yes/No

Note: MSA 2000 S51(d) requires that ... ‘performance plans, on which rewards are based should be
aligned with the IDP’... (IDP objectives and targets are set out in Chapter 3) and that Service
Delivery and Budget Implementation Plans (developed under MFMA S69 and Circular 13) should be
consistent with the higher level IDP targets and must be incorporated appropriately in personal
performance agreements as the basis of performance rewards. Those with disability are shown in
brackets '(x)'in the 'Number of beneficiaries' column as well as in the numbers at the right hand

side of the column (as illustrated above). T4.4.1

COMMENT ON PERFORMANCE REWARDS:

No Performance Rewards were paid this financial year, in terms of the Performance Management
model applicable to the Municipality, only the Section 54A and 56 will be able to qualify for
performance rewards. The Municipality does not have a policy frame is place that deals with
performance awards on lower levels

T4.41.1

COMPONENT C: CAPACITATING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE
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INTRODUCTION TO WORKFORCE CAPACITY DEVELOPMENT

T4.5.0
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4.5

SKILLS DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING

Financial Competency Development: Progress Report*

Description

A

Total number of
officials employed
by municipality
(Regulation 14(4)(a)
and (c))

B.

Total number of
officials employed by
municipal entities
(Regulation 14(4)(a)
and (c)

Consolidated:
Total of A and B

Consolidat
Competen
assessmer
completed
and B

(Regulatior
14(4)(b) ar

Financial Officials

Accounting officer

Chief financial officer

Senior managers

Any other financial officials

oO|lOo|O|O

o|lo|O|O

o|lOo|O|O

Supply Chain Management Officials

Heads of supply chain management
units

Supply chain management senior
managers

0

0

0

TOTAL

0

0

0

* This is a statutory report under the National Treasury: Local Government: MFMA Competency Regulations (June 200

COMMENT ON SKILLS DEVELOPMENT AND RELATED EXPENDITURE AND ON THE FINANCIAL COMPETENCY

REGULATIONS:

As you can see from the above tables, none of them have any populated data, this data could not be obtained
from the Municipality, and this is an area where the Municipality will have to excel to be able to populate the

tables

T4.5.4

COMPONENT D: MANAGING THE WORKFORCE EXPENDITURE

T4.6.0
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4.6 EMPLOYEE EXPENDITURE

COMMENT ON UPGRADED POSTS AND THOSE THAT ARE AT VARIANCE WITH NORMAL PRACTICE:

No Employees were paid outside of the T levels as it is approved for the level of the Municipality and
no employees were appointed in posts that are not on the approved organisational Structure

T4.6.5

DISCLOSURES OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS

All Financial disclosures was recorded under Appendix J.

T4.6.6
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CHAPTER 5 — FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

INTRODUCTION

Chapter 5 contains information regarding financial performance and highlights specific accomplishments. The
chapter comprises of three components:

. Component A: Statement of Financial Performance
. Component B: Spending Against Capital Budget
. Component C: Other Financial Matters

T5.0.1

COMPONENT A: STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

INTRODUCTION TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note: Statements of Revenue Collection Performance by vote and by source are included at Appendix K.

T5.1.0
5.1 STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
Financial Summary
2022/23 Medium Term
Description Current year 2021/22 Revenue & Expenditure
Framework
by Budg Bl;?g B:,fg
d Audited Audited Original Adjusted Full Year
T Outco | Outcome | Outcome Budget Budget Forecast . et e
Year | 2019/2 | 2021/2
me
0 2
Financial Performance
R22 140 R21 416 R24 518 R20 673 R20 673
Property rates 169 321 436 681 681
R24 593 R29 704 R33 581 R42 384 R42 384
Service charges 118 647 372 560 560
Investment revenue R360476 | R501104 | R408664 | R296373 | R296 373
R49 734 R45 915 R43 041 R35 741 R35 741
Transfers recognised - operational 353 990 000 000 000
R12 872 R13533 R42 810 R51 504 R51 504
Other own revenue 347 820 827 539 539
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Financial Summary

2022/23 Medium Term
Description Current year 2021/22 Revenue & Expenditure
Framework
bl Budg Bl:tjg Bgfg
d Audited Audited Original Adjusted | Full Year
R thousands et Year Year
Outco | Outcome | Outcome Budget Budget Forecast Year | 201922 | 202112
me 0 2
Total Revenue (excluding capital RO | R109700 | R111071 | R144360 | R150600 | R150 600 RO RO RO
transfers and contributions) 463 882 299 153 153
R37 553 R35 298 R44 482 R44 446 R44 446
Employee costs RO 606 846 875 875 875 RO RO RO
R2 841 R4 010 R3 002 R3 002 R3 002
Remuneration of councillors RO 726 222 280 280 280 RO RO RO
R29 517 R31 469 R24 869 R24 869 R24 869
Depreciation & asset impairment RO 484 325 627 627 627 RO RO RO
R5 094 R1266 R4 000 R2 820 R2 820
Finance charges RO 626 205 000 000 000 RO RO RO
R21 397 R24 542 R22 000 R24 605 R24 605
Materials and bulk purchases RO 604 746 769 769 769 RO RO RO
Transfers and grants RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO
R45 963 R58 186 R48 839 R53 131 R53 131
Other expenditure RO 944 929 585 270 270 RO RO RO
R142368 | R154774 | R147195 | R152875 | R152875
Total Expenditure RO 990 273 136 821 821 RO RO RO
-R32 668 -R43 702 -R2 834 -R2 275 -R2 275
Surplus/(Deficit) RO 527 391 837 668 668 RO RO RO
R19 348 R20 269 R24 274 R24 274 R14 063
Transfers recognised - capital RO 358 373 000 000 000
Contributions recognised - capital & R7 319
contributed assets RO 665 RO RO RO RO RO RO RO
Surplus/(Deficit) after capital transfers RO | -R6 000 -R23 433 R21 439 R21 998 R11 787 RO RO RO
& contributions 504 018 163 332 332
Share of surplus/ (deficit) of associate RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO
-R6 000 -R23 433 R21 439 R21 998 R11 787
Surplus/(Deficit) for the year RO 504 018 163 332 332 RO RO RO
Capital expenditure & funds sources
R24 274 R24 274 R14 063
Capital expenditure 000 000 000 [¢] [¢] (]
Transfers recognised - capital R24 274 R24 274 R24 274
000 000 000
Public contributions & donations RO RO RO RO RO RO
Borrowing RO RO RO RO RO RO
Internally generated funds RO RO RO RO RO RO
R24 274 R24 274 R24 274
Total sources of capital funds 000 000 000 RO RO RO
Financial position
R52 078 R37 884 R29 102 R11 181 R11 181
Total current assets 668 581 779 915 915 RO RO RO
R599113 | R589858 | R585233 | R585233 | R585233
Total non-current assets 418 641 157 157 157 RO RO RO
R117095 | R114 556 R73 426 R73 426 R73 426
Total current liabilities 129 040 169 173 173 RO RO RO
R21 331 R23 854 R17 558 R17 558 R17 558
Total noncurrent liabilities 572 814 230 230 230 RO RO RO
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Financial Summary

2022/23 Medium Term
Description Current year 2021/22 Revenue & Expenditure
Framework
bl Budg Bl:tjg Bgfg
d Audited Audited Original Adjusted | Full Year
R thousands et Year Year
Outco | Outcome | Outcome Budget Budget Forecast Year | 201922 | 202112
me 0 2
R518765 | R512765 | R501912 | R483432 | R483432
Community wealth/Equity 889 386 374 337 337 RO RO RO
Cash flows
R31 465 R13 544 R13 544
Net cash from (used) operating RO | -R72780 | -R13873 733 878 878 RO RO RO
Net cash from (used) investing RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO
Net cash from (used) financing RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO
R12 509 R1520 R33 354 R15 433 R15 433
Cash/cash equivalents at the year end 753 279 088 233 233
Cash backing/surplus reconciliation
R3 R12 R12
Cash and investments available R11 346 -R6 575 -R6 575 024 468 468
R67 R64 R64
Application of cash and investments R62 903 R62 903 R64 054 R64 054 481 310 873
-R64 -R51 -R52
Balance - surplus (shortfall) RO RO -R62903 | -R51557 | -R70629 | -R70629 457 842 405
Asset management
Asset register summary (WDV) RO RO RO R585233 | R585233 | R585233 RO RO RO
Depreciation & asset impairment RO RO RO R24 706 R24 706 R24 706 RO RO RO
Renewal of Existing Assets RO RO RO R10 274 R10 274 R10 274 RO RO RO
Repairs and Maintenance RO RO RO R4 423 R1993 R1993 RO RO RO
Free services
Cost of Free Basic Services provided RO RO RO R736 R3 012 R3012 RO RO RO
Revenue cost of free services
provided RO RO RO R1761 R1761 R1761 RO RO RO
Households below minimum
service level RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO
Water: RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO
Sanitation/sewerage: RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO
Energy: RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO
Refuse: RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by
the actual. This table is aligned to MBRR table Al
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Standard Classification Description

2018/19 Medium Term Revenue & Expenditure

Framework
R thousands Budget Year 2019/20 Budget Year 2020/21
Revenue - Standard
Governance and Administration R48 220 506 R52 212 096
Executive & Council R5 030 R5 332
Budget & Treasury Office R47 989 098 R51 966 803
Corporate Services R226 378 R239 961
Community and Public Safety R893 643 R895 662
Community & Social Services R879 564 R880 738
Sport And Recreation R14 079 R14 924
Public Safety
Housing
Health
Economic and Environmental Services R46 628 227 R49 127 719
Planning and Development R108 174 R114 664
Road Transport R46 520 053 R49 013 055
Environmental Protection
Trading Services R30 833 072 R31 211 057
Electricity R15 647 460 R15 114 308
Water R6 711 362 R7 114 044
Waste Water Management R4 028 499 R4 270 209
Waste Management R4 445 751 R4 712 496
Other
Total Revenue - Standard R126 575 448 R133 446 534
Expenditure - Standard
Governance and Administration R65 649 330 R69 395 306
Executive & Council R5 169 920 R5 458 610
Budget & Treasury Office R50 386 353 R53 375 854
Corporate Services R10 093 057 R10 560 842
Community and Public Safety R2 879 047 R3 051788
Community & Social Services R2 863 975 R3 035 812
Sport And Recreation R419 R444
Public Safety R14 653 R15 532
Housing
Health
Economic and Environmental Services R21 559 134 R23 013 566
Planning and Development R19 511 096 R20 842 644
Road Transport R2 048 038 R2 170 922
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Standard Classification Description

2018/19 Medium Term Revenue & Expenditure

Framework
R thousands Budget Year 2019/20 Budget Year 2020/21
Environmental Protection
Trading Services R104 124 052 R110 005 103
Electricity R65 692 918 R69 634 494
Water R9 426 364 R9 991 945
Waste Water Management R14 098 656 R14 602 379
Waste Management R14 906 114 R15 776 285
Other
Total Expenditure - Standard R194 211 563 R205 465 763
Surplus/(Deficit) for the year -R67 636 115 -R72 019 229
5.1.2

5.2 GRANTS

UBUNTU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY’S 2022/2023 ANNUAL REPORT




Grant Performance

R'
2021/22 2021/22 Variance
Description Actual Budget Adjustments Actual Original Budget | Adjustments
Budget Budget
Operating Transfers and Grants
National Government: - R48 405 584| R49483245| R53483 245 -R5 077 661
Equitable share R40120241| R45820241| R45820 241 -R5 700 000
Municipal Systems Improvement
Department of Water Affairs R5 000 000 R4 000 000 R1 000 000
Levy replacement
Financial Management GrantEPWP/MIG R3 285 343 R3 663 004 R3 663 004 -R377 661
Provincial Government: - R860 000 RO R860 000
Health subsidy
Housing
Ambulance subsidy
Sports and Recreation R860 000 R860 000 RO
Financial Management GrantEPWP/MIG
District Municipality: - RO RO RO
[insert description]
Other grant providers: - RO RO R3 092 464 -R3 092 464
NC Provincial Treasury R3 092 464 -R3 092 464
Total Operating Transfers and Grants - R49 265 584| R49 483 245 R57 435 709 -R8 170 125
Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments
budget by the actual. T5.2.1

COMMENT ON CONDITIONAL GRANTS AND GRANT RECEIVED FROM OTHER SOURCES:

T5.2.4

5.3 ASSET MANAGEMENT
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Repair and Maintenance Expenditure: 2021/22

R' 000
Adjustment
Original Budget Actual Budget variance
& & Budget &
Repairs and Maintenance Expenditure 4778 535.00 2673531.00 2173520.25 54.51%
T5.3.4

INTRODUCTION TO ASSET MANAGEMENT

5.4 FINANCIAL RATIOS BASED ON KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

COMPONENT B: SPENDING AGAINST CAPITAL BUDGET

5.5 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
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Original Budget |Adjustment Un-audited Full Original Adjusted
Budget Year Total Budget Budget
variance |Variance
Capital Expenditure R15 063 000 R14 213 000 R11 266 640 25.2% 20.7%
R15 063 000 R14 213 000 R11 266 640 25.2% 20.7%
Operating Expenditure R110 138 533 R136 453 453 R137 815 802 -25.1% -1.0%
R110 138 533 R136 453 453 R137 815 802 -25.1% -1.0%
Total expenditure R125 201 533 R150 666 453 R149 082 442 -19.1% 1.1%
Water and sanitation R9 641 478 R70 150 653 R69 897 654 -625.0% 0.4%
Electricity R47 304 900 R47 654 890 R47 648 794 -0.7% 0.0%
Housing R4 500 000 R4 654 690 R4 655 980 -3.5% 0.0%
Roads, Pavements, Bridges and storm water R16 111 111 R14 436 798 R13 645 789 15.3% 5.5%
Other R5 800 000 R5 567 453 R5 567 689 4.0% 0.0%
R138 358 621 R134 809 794 R132 759 926 4.0% 1.5%
External Loans R30 000 000 R31 000 000 R31 000 000 -3.3% 0.0%
Internal contributions R42 245 670 R33 829 251 R33 839 245 19.9% 0.0%
Grants and subsidies R66 112 951 R75 980 543 R75 983 528 -14.9% 0.0%
Other RO RO
R138 358 621 R140 809 794 R140 822 773 -1.8% 0.0%
External Loans R35 000 000 R35 000 000 R35 000 000 0.0% 0.0%
Grants and subsidies R162 000 000 R162 000 000 R162 000 000 0.0% 0.0%
Investments Redeemed R30 000 000 R48 000 000 R47 976 543 -59.9% 0.0%
Statutory Receipts (including VAT) R85 000 000 R87 342 563 R88 445 130 -4.1% -1.3%
Other Receipts R870 000 000 R856 463 267 R858 345 120 1.3% -0.2%
R1 182 000 000 R1 188 805 830 R1 191 766 793 -0.8% -0.2%
Salaries, wages and allowances R313 400 000 R310 818 524 R310 800 432 0.8% 0.0%
Cash and creditor payments R550 047 659 R527 229 005 R531 564 879 3.4% -0.8%
Capital payments R102 349 567 R142 325 967 R141 342 678 -38.1% 0.7%
Investments made RO R54 261 000 R43 000 000 20.8%
External loans repaid R56 000 000 R64 299 073 R64 200 456 -14.6% 0.2%
Statutory Payments (including VAT) R93 146 796 R91 656 000 R91 546 298 1.7% 0.1%
Other payments RO R7 871 004 R793 465 89.9%
R1 114 944 022 R1 198 460 573 R1 183 248 208 -6.1% 1.3%
Original | Adjusted
Original Budget Adjustment Un-audited Full Buflget B:ldget
Budget Year Total _ .
variance | Variance
Property rates R163 789 453 R164 116 782 R164 239 578 -0.3% -0.1%
Service charges R603 836 900 R604 452 756 R604 453 785 -0.1% 0.0%
Other own revenue R214 342 679 R215 327 659 R215 432 173 -0.5% 0.0%
R981 969 032 R983 897 197 R984 125 536 -0.2% 0.0%
Employee related costs R302 500 000 R300 390 487 R300 567 342 0.6% -0.1%
Provision for working capital RO RO RO
Repairs and maintenance R51 289 054 R52 451 275 R52 485 347 -2.3% -0.1%
Bulk purchases R290 608 422 R293 268 753 R293 199 456 -0.9% 0.0%
Other expenditure R337 571 556 R339 658 943 R340 342 653 -0.8% -0.2%
R981 969 032 R985 769 458 R986 594 798 -0.5% -0.1%
Service charges: Electricity R314 325 689 R322 453 738 R323 563 549 -2.9% -0.3%
Grants & subsidies: Electricity R7 088 489 R11 134 267 R12 453 965 -75.7% -11.9%
Other revenue: Electricity R21 846 491 R22 347 891 R22 398 055 -2.5% -0.2%
R343 260 669 R355 935 896 R358 415 569 -4.4% -0.7%
Employee related costs: Electricity R13 256 748 R12 956 409 R12 765 432 3.7% 1.5%
Provision for working capital: Electricity RO RO RO
Repairs and maintenance: Electricity R16 543 298 R19 423 438 R19 352 310 -17.0% 0.4%
Bulk purchases: Electricity R178 976 501 R184 317 863 R184 298 704 -3.0% 0.0%
Other expenditure: Electricity R33 546 809 R49 542 968 R50 875 324 -51.7% -2.7%
R242 323 356 R266 240 678 R267 291 770 -10.3% -0.4%
Service charges: Water R137 689 643 R139 085 643 R140 347 210 -1.9% -0.9%
Grants & subsidies: Water R27 453 255 R25 500 250 R25 500 250 7.1% 0.0%
Other revenue: Water R11 567 489 R13 875 632 R13 995 321 -21.0% -0.9%
R176 710 387 R178 461 525 R179 842 781 -1.8% -0.8%
Employee related costs: Water R13 452 549 R14 012 349 R13 998 372 -4.1% 0.1%
Provision for working capital: Water RO RO RO
Repairs and maintenance: Water R8 546 289 R9 357 128 RO 421 863 -10.2% -0.7%
Bulk purchases: Water R85 765 454 R88 356 120 R88 547 219 -3.2% -0.2%
Other expenditure: Water R48 634 526 R44 746 511 R44 653 219 8.2% 0.2%
R156 398 818 R156 472 108 R156 620 673 -0.1% -0.1%
TXXX
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5.6 SOURCES OF FINANCE
Capital Expenditure - Funding Sources 2021/22 to 2022/23
Rl
2021/22
Actual Adjustm | Actual Adjust | Actua
ent ment to lto
Details Budget OB OB
Varianc | Varia
e (%) nce
(%)
Source of finance
#DIV/
External loans #DIV/0! 0!
Public
contributions #DIV/
and donations #DIV/0! 0!
Grants and #DIV/
subsidies RO RO RO RO #DIV/0! 0!
#DIV/
Other #DIV/0! 0!
#DIV/
Total RO RO RO RO #DIV/0! 0!
Percentage of
finance
#DIV/
External loans | #DIV/0! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/0! 0!
Public
contributions #DIV/
and donations | #DIV/0! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/O! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/0! 0!
Grants and #DIV/
subsidies #DIV/O! | #DIV/O! | #DIV/O! | #DIV/O! | #DIV/O! | O!
#DIV/
Other #DIV/O! | #DIV/O! | #DIV/O! | #DIV/O! | #DIV/O! | O!
Capital
expenditure
Water and R4 000 R2 741 #DIV/
sanitation 000 423 #DIV/0! 0!
R1 000
Electricity 000 -R1 -R1
#DIV/
Housing #DIV/0! 0!
Roads and R10 063 R8 461
storm water 000 061 -R1 RO
Other RA 611742 R10213 | R21544 | #DIV/0! | #DIV/
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Capital Expenditure - Funding Sources 2021/22 to 2022/23

Rl
2021/22
Actual Adjustm | Actual Adjust | Actua
ent ment to lto
Details Budget OB OB
Varianc | Varia
e (%) nce
(%)
000 0!
R4 611 | R11063 | R14 213 | R11 224 #DIV/
Total 742 000 000 028 #DIV/0! o!
Percentage of
expenditure
Water and #DIV/
sanitation RO RO RO RO #DIV/0! 0!
#DIV/
Electricity RO RO RO RO #DIV/0! 0!
#DIV/
Housing RO RO RO RO #DIV/0! 0!
Roads and #DIV/
storm water RO R1 RO R1 #DIV/0! 0!
#DIV/
Other R1 RO R1 RO #DIV/0! 0!
T5.6.1

UBUNTU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY’S 2022/2023 ANNUAL REPORT




Source of Finance and Capital Expenditure

12000000 Source
10000000
8000000
T!u 6000000
% ” I External loans
¢ 4000000 T I pyblic contributions and donations
2000000 ° % [ Grants and subsidies
0 Expenditure
-2000000 onn == Water and sanitation
I External loans 0 4 Electicity
I pybic contributions and donations 0 Housing
I Grants and subsidies 0 0 0 0 0 Roads and storm water
I Other 0 Other
=#=Water and sanitation 4000000 2741423 0
=0~ Electricity 1000000 -1
Housing 0
Roads and storm water 10063000 8461061 -1
Other 4611742 10213000 21544 0
5.7 CAPITAL SPENDING ON 5 LARGEST PROJECTS
Capital Expenditure of 5 largest projects*
R' 000
Name of Project Current Year: Year 1 Variance Current Year: Year 1
Original Adjustment Actual Original Adjustment
Budget Budget Expenditure Variance variance (%)
(%)
A - MIG1: Victoria West 10274 6274 5752 44% 39%
Upgrading of
Groundwater Supply
B - MIG2: Victoria West 538 538 538 0% 0%

Upgrading of Mandela
Square Pump Station and
water reticulation
pipelines
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C - WSIG: Ubuntu Water 4000 4000 4623 -16% 0%
Conservation and
Demand Management
Project 2021/22

D - INEP: Ubuntu LM: 10 000 10 000 9979 0% 0%
New 22kV intake Sub-
station for Victoria West

E- #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

* Projects with the highest capital expenditure in Year 1

Name of Project - A MIG1: Victoria West Upgrading of Groundwater Supply

Objective of Project The development of additional water sources to supply water to Victoria
West

Delays None

Future Challenges None

Anticipated citizen

benefits

Name of Project - B MIG2: Victoria West Upgrading of Mandela Square pump station and
water reticulation pipelines

Objective of Project The upgrading of Mandela Square Pump staion and reservoir to supply
water to Mandela Square, Modderpoel, Missionvale and Gou Trou.

Delays The project was ceded by the main contractor to the municipality.

Future Challenges Application for additional funds from COGHSTA/MIG was rejected.

Anticipated citizen

benefits

Name of Project - C WSIG: Ubuntu Water Conservation and Demand Management Project
2021/22

Objective of Project The replacement of old water pipeline in Loxton and the emergency
repair works on Loxton Bulk Water Supply system.

Delays None

Future Challenges None

Anticipated citizen

benefits

Name of Project -D INEP: Ubuntu LM: New 22kV intake sub-station for Victoria West.

Objective of Project Construction of a new 22kV intake sub-station in Victoria West.

Delays The lead times on major components of the sub-station is 6 months,
hence they are still being manufactured.
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Future Challenges None

Anticipated citizen
benefits

Name of Project - E

Objective of Project

Delays

Future Challenges

Anticipated citizen

benefits
T5.7.1
5.8 BASIC SERVICE AND INFRASTRUCTURE BACKLOGS — OVERVIEW
INTRODUCTION TO BASIC SERVICE AND INFRASTRUCTURE BACKLOGS
T5.8.1
Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG)* Expenditure 2022/23 on Service backlogs
R' 000
Budget Actual Variance Major
Adjust- conditions
. ments Budget | Adjust- applied by
Details Budget donor
ments .
(continue
Budget below if
necessary)

Infrastructure - Road transport

%

%

Roads, Pavements & Bridges

%

%

Storm water

%

%

Infrastructure - Electricity

%

%

Generation

%

%

Transmission & Reticulation

%

%

Street Lighting

%

%

Infrastructure - Water

%

%
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Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG)* Expenditure 2022/23 on Service backlogs

R' 000
Budget Actual Variance Major
Adjust- conditions
. ments Budget | Adjust- applied by
Details Budget donor
ments
(continue
Budget below if
necessary)
Dams & Reservoirs&Bulk
Services 10 812 6812 6290 % %
Water purification % %
Reticulation % %
Infrastructure - Sanitation % %
Reticulation % %
Sewerage purification % %
Infrastructure - Other % %
Waste Management % %
Transportation % %
Gas % %
Other Specify: % %
% %
% %
% %
Total % %
* MIG is a government grant program designed to fund a reduction in service backlogs, mainly:
Water; Sanitation; Roads; Electricity. Expenditure on new, upgraded and renewed infrastructure
is set out at Appendix M; note also the calculation of the variation. Variances are calculated by
dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the actual.
T5.8.3

COMPONENT C: CASH FLOW MANAGEMENT AND INVESTMENTS

5.9 CASH FLOW
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Description Ref Budget Year 2017/18 Budget Year Budget Year
+12018119  :+22019/20
Original Other  iTotal Adjusts.; Adjusted Adjusted Adjusted
Budget Adjusts. Budget Budget Budget
8-Jan-00 9-Jan-00 10-Jan-00
R thousands A F G H
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Property rates R4 352 856 R113 000 R113000f R4465856; R5000000; RS5 500000
Service charges R19633035; -R5628000{ -R5628000{ R14005035{ R15221000i R16464 000
Other revenue R20269000; -R6294000{ -R6294000{ R13975000{ R15502000; R15792 000
Government- operafing 1.00 R31952000{ -R3219536] -R3219536] R28732464] R34098000i R36404 000
Government- capital 1.00 R15063000; -R850000{ -R850000f{ R14213000{ R13377000; R12209 000
Interest R4 856000} -R2884000; -R2884000f R1972000; R1975000; R2025000
Dividends RO RO RO RO RO
Payments
Suppliers and employees -R76 300 854 RO} -R76 300854 -R59 700 000; -R45 000 000
Finance charges -R1161 941 RO} -R1161941 -R800000;  -R500 000
Transfers and Grants 1.00 RO RO RO
NET CASH FROM/(USED) OPERATING ACTIVITIES R18 663 096, -R18 762536 -R18 762 536 -R99440 R24673000; R42 894000
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Proceeds on disposal of PPE RO RO
Decrease (Increase) in non-current debtors RO RO
Decrease (increase) other non-current receivables RO RO
Decrease (increase) in non-currentinvestments RO RO
Payments RO
Capital assets -R15 063 000 R850 000 R850 000§ -R14 213000} -R10 377 000; -R10 709 000
NET CASH FROM/(USED) INVESTING ACTIVITIES -R15 063 000 R850 000 R850 000; -R14213000; -R10377000; -R10 709 000
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Shortterm loans RO RO
Borrowing long term/refinancing RO RO
Increase (decrease) in consumer deposits RO RO
Payments RO
Repayment of borrowing -R1000 000 RO{ -R1000000; -R1000000; -R1000000
NET CASH FROM/(USED) FINANCING ACTIVITIES -R1000 000 RO RO; -R1000000; -R1000000; -R1000000
NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH HELD R2600 096; -R17912536; -R17912536; -R15312440; R13296000: R31 185000
Cash/cash equivalents at the year begin: 2.00 R2 632 786 -R104 174 -R104 174 RO} -R15312440: -R2016 440
Cash/cash equivalents at the year end: 2.00 R5232882} -R18016 710} -R18016 710} -R15312440; -R2016440; R29 168 560
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5.10 BORROWING AND INVESTMENTS

INTRODUCTION TO BORROWING AND INVESTMENT

75.10.1

Actual Borrowings 2016/17 to 2018/19

R' 000

Instrument

2016/2017

2017/2018

2018/2019

Municipality

Long-Term Loans (annuity/reducing balance) 1949 790.00

1705 341.00

Long-Term Loans (non-annuity)

Local registered stock

Instalment Credit

Financial Leases

PPP liabilities

Finance Granted By Cap Equipment Supplier

Marketable Bonds

Non-Marketable Bonds

Bankers Acceptances

Financial derivatives

Other Securities

Municipality Total

75.10.3
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Municipal and Entity Investments
R' 000

201617 2017/18 201819

Investment* type
Actual Actual Actual

Municipality

Securities - National Government

Listed Corporate Bonds

Deposits - Bank 1466 597,00 | 4 881 022,00 -

Deposits - Public Investment Commissioners

Deposits - Corporation for Public Deposits

Bankers Acceptance Certificates

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit - Banks

Guaranteed Endowment Policies (sinking)

Repurchase Agreements - Banks

Municipal Bonds

Other

Municipality sub-total 1466 597,00 | 4 881 022,00 -

Municipal Entities

Securities - National Government

Listed Corporate Bonds

Deposits - Bank

Deposits - Public Investment Commissioners

Deposits - Corporation for Public Deposits

Bankers Acceptance Certificates

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit - Banks

Guaranteed Endowment Policies (sinking)

Repurchase Agreements - Banks

Other

Entities sub-total 0] 0] 0]

Consolidated total: 1466 597,00 | 4 881 022,00 -

T5.10.4
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COMMENT ON BORROWING AND INVESTMENTS:

75.10.5
5.11 PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS
PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS
75.11.1
COMPONENT D: OTHER FINANCIAL MATTERS
|5.12 SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT
‘ 75.12.1
5.13 GRAP COMPLIANCE
75.13.1
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CHAPTER 6 — AUDITOR GENERAL AUDIT FINDINGS

INTRODUCTION

T6.0.1

COMPONENT A: AUDITOR-GENERAL OPINION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 206/17

6.1 AUDITOR GENERAL REPORTS 2020/21 (PREVIOUS YEAR)

Auditor-General Report on Financial Performance2020/21
Audit Report Status*: Qualified Opinion

Non-Compliance Issues Remedial Action Taken

Note:*The report status is supplied by the Auditor General and ranges from unqualified (at
best); to unqualified with other matters specified; qualified; adverse; and disclaimed (at worse)

76.1.1

Auditor-General Report on Service Delivery Performance: 2020/21
Audit Report Status: Did not Audit Performance Management

Non-Compliance Issues Remedial Action Taken

T6.1.2

COMPONENT B: AUDITOR-GENERAL OPINION 2017/18 (CURRENT YEAR)

129




6.2 AUDITOR GENERAL REPORT 2021/22

Auditor-General Report on Financial Performance 2021/22

Status of audit report:

Qualified

Non-Compliance Issues

Remedial Action Taken

Note:* The report's status is supplied by the Auditor General and ranges from unqualified (at best); to
unqualified with other matters specified; qualified; adverse; and disclaimed (at worse). This table will

be completed prior to the publication of the Annual report but following the receipt of the Auditor-
General Report on Financial Performance Year 1.

T6.2.1
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W ETDE R E W AL
— o LT T ~ 0 EED K

The Accounting officesr
Ubuntu Local Municipality
Private Bag X329
Victoria Weal

FOTO

30 November 2022
Fofonensal 21411REG21-22

Dear Sir

Report of the Auditor-General on the financial statements, annual performance report,
compliance with legislation and other legal and regulatory requirements of Ubuntu Local
Municipality for the year ended 30 June 2022

1. The above-mentioned report of the Auditor-General = submitted herawith In terms of section
21(1) of the Public Audit A&ct No. 25 of 2004 (PAA) read In conjunction with section 188 of
the Constibution of the Republic of South Afrlca and section 126(3) of the Municipal Finance
Manegement Act 56 of 2003 {MF::'In.}

2. We have not yet received the other Information that wifl be Included in the annual regeor wilh
the audiled financial staternents and the annual parformance report and have s not been
abla to establish whizthar thare are any ingonsistancias between this information and the
audied financial statements, the annual perfarmance report or our gudit report on
compliance with legislation. You are requestsd to supply this informstion as seon as
possible. Ones this infarmation is recelved il will be read and should any inconsistencies be
identified these will be communicated to you and you will be requested o make the
necessary corrections. Should the comections not be made we will amend and reissue the
audit rapant.

3. Interms of section 121(3) of the MFMA you are required 1o include the audit report in the
municipelity's anniual report to be tahled,

4. Priorfo prinfing or copying the annual report which will include the sudit report you are
required 1o do the following:

= Submit the final primler's proof of the annual report o the relevant senior manager of the
Auditor-General of South Africa for verification of the audil-related reforencos in the sudit
report and for confirmation thet the financial statements, annual peformance repoart and
ol information are those docurnents that have been read and sudited. Special care
should be taken with the page references in your report, since an incomect refarence
could have awdit implications.

A -'.3.'. =] .I'.ﬁ'--l-\.'.: PAIC

— Auditarfeaneral of South Africe
AW O D T
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= The signature Auvdifor-Gensral in the handwriting of the awditor authosiaed o sign the
audit report at the end of the hard copy of the audit report showld be scanned In when
praparing to print the report. This signature, as well as the place and date of signing and
the: Auditor-General of Soulh Africa's loge, shouid sppear at the end of the repart, as in
the hard eopy that is provided o you. The official logo will be made avalable o you in
alectronic formal,

5. Please notify the undersigned Senior Manager wall in advance af the date on which the
annual report containing this awdil report will be tabled,

& The confidentiality of information obtained in an engagement must be observed at all imes.
In terms of section 50 of the PAA and the Inlermational Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountanis of the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants {incluaing
tnfernafivnal independence Standerds), the AGSA, or sn audil firm appolnted in terms of
saction 25 of tha PAA, may nod disclose or make available any information obdalmeasd duaring
an audit, ather than the final auditor's repor, to any third party unless this is to a legis|atune
o Internal committes of & legislature or & court in a criminal matter and the disclosure has
been approved by the audites and the Audior-Genaral,

T. Until the siepe described in paragraphs 2 and 4 of this document are complsted and the
annual report is tabled &8 reguired by seclion 127/2) of the MFMA, the audit regort |s not a
final and public document and you are therefore requeesied to freat it as confidendlal.

&, Your cooparation to ensure that all these reguirements ase met would ba mueh appreciated,

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this letier,

Yours sincaraly

] Tehille Tshithavhari
Blephone; (¥53 535 BEDY
Emall: TshililoTi§agsa.coza

Audivng 1o Lo pubhc cosd

Avditer-General of Sauth Afries

WY, GIgRIOE DS
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Report of the auditor-general to the Northern Cape Provincial
Legislature and the council on Ubuntu Local Municipality

| Report on the audit of the financial statements

Qualified opinion

1.

| have audited the financizl statemants of the Ubuniu Local Municipality set out on pages ... to
... which comprisa the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2022, the statement of
financial performence, statement of changes in net assals, cash fow etatement and statemant
af gamparison of budget Information with actual infarmation for the year then ended, as well
a5 notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significan! aceounting policias,

In rmy opinon, except for the effects and possible effects of the matlers described in the basis
for qualified epinion section of this auditor's repcr, the financial statements present fairly, in ah
materisl respascts, the finzncial pesition of the Ubuntu Local Municipality as at 30 June 2022,
and its finarkial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in secordance with
Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practise {Standards of GRAP) and the
requirernents of the Municipal Finance Managament Act 56 of 2003 (MFMA) and the Division
of Revenus Act 8 of 2021 (DORA).

Basis for qualified opinion

Revenue fram exchange transactions

1. The municipality did not account for services charges in sccordance with GRAP 9, Revenue

fram exchange franzacfions. Properties were idantified for which servica charges ware nof
alweys billed and recorded. In addition, service charges were nat accurately billed, | was
unabie to deferming the full extent of the understatement of servica chargas included in
revenue from exchange transactions, stated at R25 732 493 (2021: 21 212 208) in note 18 fo
tha financial etatements, and related receivable from exchange trensactions, stated at

R10 865 055 (2021: RE 969 255) in nota 7 to tha financial stataments, 8% il was impracticable
to de so. Acditionally, there was an impact on the deficit for the perlod and on the
accumulated surplus.

During 2021, | was unable to oblain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for service charges
Included n revenue from exchange tranesctions due 1o the state of the accounting reconds. |
could nof confirm the amounts by altemative means, Consequently, | was unable o determina
whather eny adjustment was nacessary to the comparative figure of senice charges included
in revenue from exchange transactions staled at R21 212 298, in note 18 to the financial
staternents. My opinion an the financial slatemants for the perisd ended 30 June 2021 was
modified accordingly, Conseguently, my opinion on the curmant paricd's financlal statemaents is
also modified because of he possible effects of this matter on the comparability of the current
pericd's figures.
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Revenue from non-exchange transactions

5. The municipality did not account for propery rates in eccordance with GRAP 23, Revanue
frevm non-exchange Iransactionz. The municipality did not bill all consumers for property rates.
| was unabie o determing the full extent of the undersigtement of property rales stated at R21
418 284 (2021: R22 140 168) in note 20 to the financial staterments and related property rates
included In statutory recaivables from non-exchange fransactions stated st R13 300 582
(2021: R12 841 B56) In note 6 to the financial statements, as i was Impracticabla to do 5,
Additiorally, there was an impact on the deficit for the period and on the accumulated
surphes,

VAT receivable from non-exchange transactions

G. | was unable fo oblain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for valus added lax as tha
underlying records were not accurate and complete. | was unabls to confirm the value edded
tax by alternative means. Consequently, | was unabis fo determine whether any adjustment
WHE necessary o VAT receivabds from non-exchange stated at RS 585 234 in note 6 to the
financal slaterments. Since the VAT receivables from non-exchange transactions balance g
included in the determination of sale of goods and services in net cash flows from aperating
aclivities reported in the statement of cash flows, | was unable to delermine whether any
adjustmants were necessary to the sale of goods and services. In cash flows from operating
actvilies stated at R31 367 717 in the financial statemenis,

Raceivables from exchange transactions

7. The municipality recognissd items that did not meet the definilion of receivables in accordance
with GRAP 104, Finansial Instrurments. Management recognised recsivables far consumars
ihat could net be varified to have consumed basic services during the financial year.
Consenuanily, receivables from exchange transaclions was overstated by R8 426 547,
Additionally, thare was an impact on the deficlt for (he pericd and on the accumulated surplus,
In addition, provision for debt impairment relating to exchange transactions wera not
accurately calculated. | was unable to determine the full extent of the understatament of
provision for debt impairmant from exchange transactions, stated at R102 857 328 in note T o
the financial statemente, and related roceivable from exchange fransactions, skated at
R113 522 381 in note T to the financial statements, as it was impracticable lo do so.

8. During 2021, | was urable to obiain sufficlent appropriate audit evidence for recalvables fram
exchange transactions due fo the state of the accounting recerds. | could not candirm the
amounis by altermative means. Conseguently, | was unable 1o detarmine whather arey
adjustment was necessary fo the comparative figure of recehvables from exchange
transactions staled at RS 960 255, in note 7 to the financial statements.

Dbt impairment

8. The municipality did not account for allowance for impairment of receivables fram exchange
tranaactions in accordance with GRAP 104: Financial instruments. Debt Impairment was
incorrectly calculatad, resulting in an overstatament of debt impairment by RS 171 878,
allowance for impairment of receivables from exchange fransactions by R4 504 583 and
allvwance for impairment of receivables from non-axchange trarsactions by REET 200,
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Fayables from exchange transactions

10. The municipality did not recognise all liems of dirsct deposis ot receipted in accordance with
GRAF 1, Presentation of Financial Statements. Deposits received were not allocated to the
respeclive: dablors’ accounts. Consegquantly, direct deposits not receipted was overstated and
the receivables from exchange transactions oversiaied by R1 005 523 In the financial
elatements. In addition, | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for
payments recaived in advance and retention creditors dus to the state of tha accouming
records. | could not confirm the amaunts by altermative meana. Consequently, | was unable to
delermine whether any adjustment was necessary Io payments received in advance and
retantion creditors stated at R2 420 236 and R2 373 BO2 | respactively, in note 13 to the
financial statements.

General expenditure

11. During 2021, the municipaity did not sccount for consulting and professional fees included In
general expenditure in accordance with GRAP 1: Preparation of Financial Stalerments, The
municipality did not record all consulting and professional fees in the comrect accounting
peried, resulting in consulting and professionsl fees Included in general expanditure baing
overstated by RT 888 238. My opinion on the financlal statemants for the period ended 30
sune 2021 was modified accordingly, Censequently, my opinion on the currend period's
financial statements is alse modified because of the pessible sffects of this mather on the
comparability of the current period's figures. In addition, | was unable to obiain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence for consulting and professional fees included in general
axpenditure dus to the state of the accouniing records. | cauld et confirm the ameunts by
alternative: meana. Conseguently, | was unable to determine whethar any adjustment was
necessary o the comparative figure of consulting and professional fees Included in ganeral
expenditure stated al RS 353 352, In note 33 to the financial statements,

Unauthorised expenditure

12 | was unable o obtain sufficient sppropriate audit evidencs for unauthorised expandiure as
the undarlying records ware not accurate and complete. | could not confirm the amounis by
alternative means. Consequently, | was unable ta determine whether any adjiustmant was
necessary 1o unauthorieed expenditure stated al R440 261 947 (2021: R397 570 £33}, in note
40 io the financtal statemenis,

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

13. |'was unabla o obtain suliciant appropeiate awdit avidence for fruitiess and wasieful
expenditure as the underying records wera not accurate and complete, | could not confirm the
amounts by alternative means. Consequantly, [ was unable o determine whathar any
adjustmant wae necessary to frultless and wasteful expenditure staled al R36 162 636 (2021:
R33 383 870 In note 41 o the financial statements,

Irreguiar expenditure

14. ['was unable to obfain sufficient aporooriate audit svidenca for irrequizr axpanditura as the
underlying records were nof accurate and complete, | could not confimm the amounts by
alternative means. Consaquently, | was imabde io defermine whather any adjusiment was

3
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necessary 1o irmegular expenditure stated at R103 958 580 (2021: RBS 213 804), respectively,
i mote 42 to the financial statemernts.

Cash flow statement

15.

The mimicipality did not cormeclly prepare and disclose the net cash Tows from cparating
acthitles as reguired by the Standards of GRAP 2, Cash flow sfatements, The relention
payables was incomectly classified as cashflow from operating activilles. Consaquantly,
supplisrs included in cashflows from operating activiies was overstated and purchase of
property, plant and squipment included | cash flow from investing aclivities was underslated
by B2 373 863. In addition, management did not separately caleulate the movemant in interest
income. | 'was not able to determine the full axtent of the arror in interest income included in
the nat cash flows from operating activities as it was impracticable to do so. Conseguently, |
wias unable o deteemine whether any adjusimants (o inferast income included in cash flows
from operating activities stated at R12 620 239 (2021: R11 188 757} In the financial
statements were necessary.

Additional MFMA disclosure

16

| wae unable ta obiain sufficlent appropriate audit evidence that amount paid - current year
included In pension and medical aid deductions had been properly accounted lor, dus io the
state of the accounting records. | was unable to confirm the amount paid - surrent year
included in pension and medical aid deductions by allemative means. Consequantly, | was
unable to determine whether any adjustment was neceasary o amownt paid - cumant vear
included In pension and madical ald deduslions stated at R10 485 588 in note 43 to the
financial statemenis.

Context for the opinion

1v.

18,

18,

| conducted my audit in accordance wilh the Infemational Standasds on Auditing (ISAs). My
responsibililies under those standards are further described in the suditor-general's
responsibilities for the audil of the financial statements section of my report.

| .am independent of the municiplaity in accordance with the Intermational Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ Infermalional code of ethics far professional accoutants (including
International Independence Slandards) (IESBA code) as well as other ethical requirerments
that ara relevant o my audit in South Africa, | have fulfiled my other ethlcal responsibilities in
accordancs with these reguirements and the IESEA code.

| balieve that the audit evidencs | have obtained ks sufficient and appropriale Yo provide a
bagig for my qualified coinion.

Material uncertainty relating to going concem

20.

FiR

I draw ettention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

| draw attention to nele 44 to the financlal statements, which Indicates that the municipality
incurred a net loss of R14 070 333 during the year ended 30 June 2022 and, as of that date
the municipality's current labiiies exceeded is currant asssts by R76 171 481, As stated |n
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noie 44, these events or condilions, along wilh cther matters as set forth in note 44, indicate
thet a material uncerainty exists (hal may cast significant doubt on the municipality's akbility to
continue as & going concarm.

Emphasis of matters
22 | drew stiention to the matters below. My apinien i nol modified in respect of these matiers.

Restatement of cormesponding figures

23, As disclosed in note 51 to the financial statements, the cormesponding figures for 30 Jure
2021 ware restated as aresult of an emors In the imanclal statements of the municipality at,
and for the year ended, 30 June 2022

Material lossos

24, Az discloged in nate 43 1o the financial stalements, material elactricity losses of R7 926 606
(£021: R 774 018) was inpurrad, which represents 35.74% (2021; 33,968%) of total aleciricity
purchased.

Other matter
25, | draw attention fo the matter badow. My opinson iz nol modified in respact of this matiers,
Unaudited disclogure notes (MFMA 125)

26. Interms of section 125{2)(e) of the MFMA, the municipality is reguired fo disclose particulars
of mor-compliance with the MFMA in the financial statements. This disclosure requirernant did
nal farm part of the audit of the financial stetements and, accordingly, | do rot express an
opinion an them.

Unawdited supplementary schedules

27 The supplementary information set out on pages XX to XX does not form part of the financial
slalernenils and is prasanied as additional information. | heve not audited these schaduleds)
and, accordingly, | do not express an opénion on them.

Responsibilities of the accounting for the financial statements

28, The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements In accordance with tha Standards of GRAP and the requirements of the MFIMA
and Dora, and for such internal control as the accounting officer determines is necessary 1o
enabla the preparation of financial statements that are fres from matedal misstatemeant,
whether dua to fraud or eror,

20, |n preparing the financlal stalerments, the accounting officer i responsible for assessing the
municipality's ability to confinue as a going concarn, disclosing, as applicabla, matiere relating
o going concern and wsing the going concern basis of accounting unless the appropriate
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govemance struclure either intends to lguidate the municipality or to cease oparations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor-general's responsibilities for the awdit of the financial statements

30, My objectives are o oblain ressonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whobe are free from matarial misstatement, whether due to frand or errar, and 1o issue an
auditer's raport that inchedes my opinion. Reasonable assurance ia a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducled in accordanca with the 1548 will atways detect
a matedal misstatement when il exists. Misststemeanis can arlse from fraud or arror and are
considerad matenal ¥, individually or in aggregste, they could reasonably be expected 1o
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basls of these financial statements,

31, Afurther description of my responsibilittes for the audit of the financial statements is included
in the annexure (o this auddor's repor.

| Report on the audit of the annual performance report

32, | was unabie 1o audit and report on the usefulness and refability of the perfformance
information, as the municipality's anmual poerfarmance report was not prepared, as requirad by
section 48 of the Municipal Systems Act 32 of 2000 (MSA) and section 121{3Hc) of tha
MFMA,

| Report on the audit of compliance with legislation

Intreduction and scope

33, In accordance with the FAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | have &
responsibility to report materal findings on the municipality’s compliance with specific malters
in key legisiation. | perfformed procedures to identify findings but not fo gather evidence 1o
e::pmss assurances.

34, The material findings on cormpliance with specific matters in key legislation are as folows:
Annual Financial statements, performance reports and annual reports

35. The finandcial statements submitied for awditing wara not prepared In all material respacts in
accordance with the requirements of section 122(1) of the MFMA, Material missiatements
identified by the audiors In the submitted financial statemeants were nol adequately comected
and the supporting records could not be provided subsequently, which resulted in the financial
sfatements receiving a qualiied audit opinion.

36. Tha 2020421 annual report was not tabled in tha municipal council after the end of the
financial year, as required by sectlon 127(2) of the MFMA.

Page 7 was not part of the AG Report Sent to me
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48,

0.

51.

Amendments to the IDF ware made withoul consultation with the district mumicipality, a3
required by municipal planming ard performance managemant regulation 3(8)a)

A performance management syslam was not established, 85 required by section 38(a) of the
MSA,

A performance management system was not adopted, as required by municipal planning and
performance management regulation 8.

Procurement and contract management

h2.

53

55,

57,

50,

LitilE

0.

Soma of the goods and services with a transaction value of below R200 000 were procured
without chtaining the reguired price quotations, in condravention of by SCM Regulation
17{1)(a) and (). Similar non-compliance was also raported in the prior VEAr.

Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could net be ablained that written quatations wera
accepled from prospective providers wha ware on tha list of accredited praviders and met the
listing requirements as prescribad by the SCM palicy, in contravention of SCM Regulations
16k} and 17{1)b).

Fome of the quotations were accepted from bidders whe did net eubmit a deciaration on
whether they are employed by the siate or connecled fo any person employed by the state, as
required by SCM Regulation 13(c). Similar ron-compliance was also reported in the prior year,

Goods and sendces of a transaction value above R200 000 were procured without inviting
compatitive bids, as required by SCM Regulation 18(a).

. Tre preference point syslem was not applied for some of the procurement of goods and

senvices above R30 000 as required by seciion 2{1){a) of Ihe Preferential Procurement Paolicy
Framewaork Act.

Ivvitations te tender for procurement of commodities designatad for local content and
production, did not stipulsted the minimum threshold for lecal preduckon and content as
required by the 2017 Preferential Procurement Regulation 8(2). Similar non-compliance was
also reported in the prior year,

Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could net be ablained that the parforrmancs of
contractors of providers was monltored on a monthly basis as requined by section 116(2) of
the MFMA. Similar non-compliance was also reported in the prior vear

Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could not be obfained that contract peformance and
maniloring measures were in place to ensure effectve coniract management as required by
section T18{2Y )i} of the MFMA. Similar non-compliance wes also reporsd in the prior year.

sation of conditional grants

Parformance in respect of programmes funded by the: Municipal Infrastructure Grant was nod
evaluated within wo montis after the end of tha financial year, as required by section 12{5) of
the Divislon of Revenue Act (Act 9 of 2021,
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&1.

g2

G5,

Con

.

G7.

Hury

was unabile to obtain sufficient appropriate awdil evidence that the Water Services
Infragiruciure Grant was spent fer is Intended purposes in eccordance with the applicable
grant framewaork, as required by section 18(1) of the Division of Revenue Act (Ac1 9 of 2021),

Performance in respect of programmes funded by the Waler Services Infrasiructure Grant was
not evaluated within two monthe sfier the end of the financial year, as required by section
12{5} of e Division of Revenus Act (Act 8 of 2021).

| was unable to obtain sufficent appropriate audit evidence ihat the Integrated Mational
Electrification Programma {INEF) was apent for its imended purposes in sccordance with the
applicable grant framework, as required by section 16{1) of the Division of Revenue Act (A 9
of 2021}

Ferformance in respect of programmes funded by the Integrated Mational Elactrification
Programme (INEF} was not evaluated within two months after the end of the financial year, as
required by section 12(5) of the Division of Revenue Act (Act 9 of 2021

Performance in respact of programmes funded by the Financial Management Granl was not
evaluated within tvo months after the @nd of the financial year, as required by seclion 12(5) of
the Division of Revenue Act (Act @ of 2021).

SequUEnce Management

Unauthorlsed expanditure incurmed by the municipality was nod invesfipated to determing if any
parson B llable for the expenditure, as required by sectlon 32{2%a) of the MFMA,

Imegular and fruitless and wasteful expanditurs ncurmed by the munizipality was not
imveatigated to determing if any parson is liable for the expendilure, s required by section
32 2)(b) of the MFL.

14N réesource managemeant

8. An approved staff establishmeni was not in place, as required by section 66{1)(a) of the MSA.

84,

[Oth

0.

1.

T2,

The senlor managars did not sign performance agreements within the prescribed period, as
required by section 57{Z}a) of the MSA.

er information

The accounting officer is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information imcluded In the annual report, the other information does no! include
the financial statements and the audilor's report.

My opinion on the financial statements and compliance with legislation do not cover the other
information and | do not express an awdit opiméan ar any form of assurance conclusion on it

I connection with my audit, my responsibility is to read the other informailon and, in doing sa,
consider whather the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements,
or my knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwisa appears 1o be malerially misstated.

UBUNTU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY’S 2022/2023 ANNUAL REPORT




73 Idid ned receive the other information prioe te the date of this auditor's repert. When | do
receive and read this Information, if | conclude that there is a material misetatemant tharain, |
am required to communicate the matier to those charged with governance and request that
the other information be cormected. If the other information is not comrected, | may have to
retract this auditor's report and re-issue an amended repart as aporoprigta. Howeawver, if it is
corrected this will nol be necessary,

Internal control deficisncies
-

74. | coneldered internal conbrol relevant to my awdil of the financial statements, reporied
performance information and compliance wilth applicable legislation; howevar, my cbjactive
was nof 1o exprass any form of assurance on it The matiers reported bedow are limited 1o the
significant internal control deficiencias that resulted in the basls for the qualified epinion, the
fingings on the annual performance report and the findings on complance with legislation
included in this reporl.

75. Leaderahip did exsrcise an appropriate evel of oversight as evidenced in the extent of
recurring financial misstatements identified and matesial non-compliancs, In addition, The
overslght function was not evidant in the audil action plan implementation, signilican
resourcing challenges and lack of policy implementation by municipal officials, These factors
cirectly contributed to the gualfied opirdon reported for the financial perod under review.

7. Senior managament did nol prepare regular and accurate financial statements evidenced by
the amount of material misstatements idantified in the financial statements. Signiffcant
deficiencies were |dentified on complateness of financlal reporting and compliance was not
maonitored effectively during the reporting parlod wnder review.

7. Senicr management did not pregane and submit & Service Delivery and Budget
Implementation Plan (SDBIP) or an annual performance report,

T8. Governance siructuras did not function effectively as no risk assessment process was
conductad, significant resourcing challanged condinued to cripple the municipality and internal
audit did not achieve the desired impact en firancial and performancs reporting @& envisionad.
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Annexure — Auditor-general's responsibility for the audit

1. As part of an audit in accordance with the 154g, | sxercise profesaional judgement and
rraintain prefessional scepticiam throughow! my awdit of the financlal statements and the
procedures parformed on reporied performance information for eslected developrmant
priorities and on the municipality's compliance with respect to the selected subject matiars,

Financial statements

2. Im addition to my responsibility for the audit of the financial statements as desssbad in this

auditars repart, | also:

 [dentify and assess the risks of materlal misstatemant of the financial staterments, whethar
due fo fraud or eror; design and perfarm audit procedures responsive to Ihose risks: and
obtain audd evidence that is suffickent and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resuliing from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, mtentional omissions,
misrepresentations or the override of intermal conirol

» obiamn an understanding of nternal control relevant to the auditin order to design audit

procedurse that are apprapriate in the droumstances, but nol lor the purpose of expresalng
an opnion on the effecliveness of the municipality's intermal condrod

» evaluaie the approprialeness of sccounting policles used and the reasonablenses of

accounting esfimates and related disdlosures made by the accounting officer,

conclude on the &pproprialaness of the accounting officer's use of the going concem basis
of accounting in the preparation of the financlal statements. | also conclude, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainly exists relating lo events or
cenditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of Ubuntu local municipality to
continue 83 8 going congem. If | conclude that & material uncerainty exists, | am required
to draw attention in my auditer's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
about the material uncertainty or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my oplnion
on the financlal statements. My conclusions are based on the information availabie to me at
the date of this auditor's raport. However, fulure events or conditions may cause a
municipality to cease operating as a golng concern

» evalsabe the overall presantation, siruciure and content of the financial stalements,

including the disclosures, and determing whather the financial statemeants represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation

Communication with those charged with governance

3.

I communicate with the accounting officer regarding, among other matiers. the planned scope

and tming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficencies in
internal contrel that | identify during my audil.

| also provide he accounting officer with & statement that | have compled with ralevant
efhical raquiremants regarding independence, and to communicate wilh them all relationships

11
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and cther matiers that may reasonably ba Ihought to bear on my independance and, where
applicable, sctions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

12
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COMMUNICATION WITH THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE
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COMMENTS ON MFMA SECTION 71 RESPONSIBILITIES: Section 71 of the MFMA requires municipalities to
return a series of financial performance data to the National Treasury at specified intervals throughout the
year. The Chief financial officer states that these data sets have been returned according to the reporting
requirements/ with the exception of those items and for those reasons given at Appendix S (delete /...” if not
applicable).

Signed (Chief financial OffiCer) ....ovmiverieriee et Dated .......cccoeeveneneee

T6.2.5
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BLOSSARY

GLOSSARY

Accessibility
indicators

Explore whether the intended beneficiaries are able to access services or
outputs.

Accountability

Documents used by executive authorities to give “full and regular” reports

documents on the matters under their control to Parliament and provincial legislatures
as prescribed by the Constitution. This includes plans, budgets, in-year and
Annual Reports.

Activities The processes or actions that use a range of inputs to produce the desired

outputs and ultimately outcomes. In essence, activities describe "what we
do".

Adequacy indicators

The quantity of input or output relative to the need or demand.

Annual Report

A report to be prepared and submitted annually based on the regulations set
out in Section 121 of the Municipal Finance Management Act. Such a report
must include annual financial statements as submitted to and approved by
the Auditor-General.

Approved Budget

The annual financial statements of a municipality as audited by the Auditor
General and approved by council or a provincial or national executive.

Baseline

Current level of performance that a municipality aims to improve when
setting performance targets. The baseline relates to the level of performance
recorded in a year prior to the planning period.

Basic municipal

A municipal service that is necessary to ensure an acceptable and reasonable

service quality of life to citizens within that particular area. If not provided it may
endanger the public health and safety or the environment.
Budget year The financial year for which an annual budget is to be approved — means a

year ending on 30 June.

146




G0

Cost indicators The overall cost or expenditure of producing a specified quantity of outputs.
Distribution The distribution of capacity to deliver services.
indicators

Financial Statements | Includes at least a statement of financial position, statement of financial
performance, cash-flow statement, notes to these statements and any other
statements that may be prescribed.

General Key After consultation with MECs for local government, the Minister may
performance prescribe general key performance indicators that are appropriate and
indicators applicable to local government generally.

Impact The results of achieving specific outcomes, such as reducing poverty and

creating jobs.

Inputs All the resources that contribute to the production and delivery of outputs.
Inputs are "what we use to do the work". They include finances, personnel,
equipment and buildings.

Integrated Set out municipal goals and development plans.
Development Plan

(IDP)

National Key * Service delivery & infrastructure
performance areas *  Economic development

*  Municipal transformation and institutional development
*  Financial viability and management
* Good governance and community participation

Outcomes The medium-term results for specific beneficiaries that are the consequence
of achieving specific outputs. Outcomes should relate clearly to an
institution's strategic goals and objectives set out in its plans. Outcomes are
"what we wish to achieve".

Outputs The final products, or goods and services produced for delivery. Outputs may
be defined as "what we produce or deliver". An output is a concrete
achievement (i.e. a product such as a passport, an action such as a
presentation or immunization, or a service such as processing an application)
that contributes to the achievement of a Key Result Area.

UBUNTU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY’S 2022/2023 ANNUAL REPORT




GEOSSARN

Performance
Indicator

Indicators should be specified to measure performance in relation to input,
activities, outputs, outcomes and impacts. An indicator is a type of
information used to gauge the extent to

which an output has been achieved (policy developed, presentation
delivered, service rendered)

Performance
Information

Generic term for non-financial information about municipal services and
activities. Can also be used interchangeably with performance measure.

Performance
Standards:

The minimum acceptable level of performance or the level of performance
that is generally accepted. Standards are informed by legislative
requirements and service-level agreements. Performance standards are
mutually agreed criteria to describe how well work must be done in terms of
quantity and/or quality and timeliness, to clarify the outputs and related
activities of a job by describing what the required result should be. In this
EPMDS performance standards are divided into indicators and the time
factor.

Performance Targets:

The level of performance that municipalities and its employees strive to
achieve. Performance Targets relate to current baselines and express a
specific level of performance that a municipality aims to achieve within a
given time period.

Service Delivery
Budget
Implementation Plan

Detailed plan approved by the mayor for implementing the municipality’s
delivery of services; including projections of the revenue collected and
operational and capital expenditure by vote for each month. Service delivery
targets and performance indicators must also be included.

Vote:

One of the main segments into which a budget of a municipality is divided
for appropriation of money for the different departments or functional areas
of the municipality. The Vote specifies the total amount that is appropriated
for the purpose of a specific department or functional area.

Section 1 of the MFMA defines a “vote” as:

a) one of the main segments into which a budget of a municipality is divided
for the appropriation of money for the different departments or functional
areas of the municipality; and

b) which specifies the total amount that is appropriated for the purposes of
the department or functional area concerned
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APPENDICES

APPENDIX A — COUNCILLORS; COMMITTEE ALLOCATION AND COUNCIL ATTENDANCE

Councillors, Committees Allocated and Council Attendance

Council Members Full Time Committees Allocated *Ward and/ or Party |Percentage |Percentage
/ Part Represented Council | Apologies
Time Meetings | for non-
Attendance |attendance
FT/PT % %
Councillor Cheryl Jantjies Full Time | Financial Services Committee (Chairperson)  |Party Representative 100% 0%
Councilor Luvuyo Yekani Full Time Ward Representative 100% 0%
Councilor Martin Zeekoei Full Time [Technical Services Committee Ward Representative 99% 1%
Councilor Andre Robertson Full Time |Financial Services Committee Ward Representative 100% 0%
Councilor Maria Baadjies Full Time [Corporate Services Committee Party Representative 100% 0%
Councilor Mzukisi Maloi Part MPAC Committee Ward Representative 100% 0%
Time
Councilor Soutie Kock Part MPAC Committee Ward Representative 99% 1%
Time
Councilor Wilna Olyn Part Corporate Services Committee Ward Representative 100% 0%
Time
Councilor Hugo Vorster Part Financial Services Committee Party Representative 100% 0%
Time
Councilor Johan Tolken Part MPAC Committee (Chairperson) Party Representative 99% 1%
Time
Note: * Councillors appointed on a proportional basis do not have wards allocated to them TA
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APPENDIX B — COMMITTEES AND COMMITTEE PURPOSES

Committees (other than Mayoral / Executive Committee) and Purposes of Committees

Municipal Committees Purpose of Committee

Financial Services Committee

Technical Services Committee

Corporate Services Committee

MPAC Committee

Rules Committee

TB
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APPENDIX C —THIRD TIER ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE

Third Tier Structure

Directorate

Director/Manager (State title and name)

Municipal Manager

T Makhoba, SW Madyo, RA Jacobs and D Maposa

Chief Financial Officer

RA Jacobs

Corporate Services

Vacant

Technical Services

Vacant

Use as a spill-over schedule if top 3 tiers cannot be
accomodated in chapter 2 (T2.2.2).
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APPENDIX D — FUNCTIONS OF MUNICIPALITY / ENTITY

Municipal / Entity Functions

MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS

Function Applicable to
Municipality (Yes / No)*

Function
Applicable
to Entity
(Yes / No)

Constitution Schedule 4, Part B functions:

Air pollution

Building regulations

Child care facilities

Electricity and gas reticulation

Firefighting services

Local tourism

Municipal airports

Municipal planning

Municipal health services

Municipal public transport

Municipal public works only in respect of the needs of
municipalities in the discharge of their responsibilities to administer
functions specifically assigned to them under this Constitution or

Pontoons, ferries, jetties, piers and harbours, excluding the
regulation of international and national shipping and matters

Stormwater management systems in built-up areas

Trading regulations

Water and sanitation services limited to potable water supply
systems and domestic waste-water and sewage disposal systems
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Continued from previous page

Municipal / Entity Functions

MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS Function Applicable to Function
Municipality (Yes / No)* | Applicable
to Entity
(Yes / No)

Constitution Schedule 5, Part B functions:

Beaches and amusement facilities

Billboards and the display of advertisements in public places

Cemeteries, funeral parlours and crematoria

Cleansing

Control of public nuisances

Control of undertakings that sell liquor to the public

Facilities for the accommodation, care and burial of animals

Fencing and fences

Licensing of dogs

Licensing and control of undertakings that sell food to the public

Local amenities

Local sport facilities

Markets

Municipal abattoirs

Municipal parks and recreation

Municipal roads

Noise pollution

Pounds

Public places

Refuse removal, refuse dumps and solid waste disposal

Street trading

Street lighting

Traffic and parking
* If municipality: indicate (yes or No); * If entity: Provide name of entity D

APPENDIX E — WARD REPORTING
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Functionality of Ward Committees

Ward Name (Number) | Name of Ward Councillor | Committee Number of Number of Number of
and elected Ward established monthly monthly reports | quarterly public
committee members (Yes / No) Committee submitted to | ward meetings
meetings held | Speakers Office | held during year
during the year on time
Ward 1 Cllr. Collin Robertson Yes m5 ) 2
Ward 2 ClIr. Luvuyo Yekani Yes D 5 3
Ward 3 Cllr. Soutie Kock Yes "D m3 2
Ward 4 Clir. Wilna Olyn Yes ) ) ml
Ward 5 Cllr. Mzukisi Maloi Yes ) ) 3
Ward 6 Cllr. Martin Zeekoei Yes m3 m3 ml
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APPENDIX F — WARD INFORMATION

Ward Title: Ward Name (Number)

Capital Projects: Seven Largest in Year 1 (Full List at Appendix X)
R' 000
No. Project Name and detail Start Date End Date Total Value
4|Roads and Stormwater Project
TF.1
Top Four Service Delivery Priorities for Ward (Highest Priority First)
No. Priority Name and Detail Progress During 2017/18
TF3
ELECTED WARD MEMBERS (STATING NUMBER OF MEETING ATTENDED — MAXIMUM 12 MEETINGS)
Names: xxx (8); xxx (7)...
TF.3

APPENDIX G — RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE MUNICIPAL AUDIT COMMITTEE 2017/18
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Municipal Audit Committee Recommendations

Committee

Date of Committee recommendations during Year

1

Recommendations adopted (enter Yes) If
not adopted (provide explanation)

TG

APPENDIX H— LONG TERM CONTRACTS AND PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS

Name of Description of Services Start | Expir | Proje Contract
Service Rendered by the Service | Date y ct Value
Provider Provider of | date | man
(Entity or Cont | of | ager
Municipal ract | Cont
Department) ract
Makomota Preparation of AFS
Investment R246 744.00(per
Holdings 07 July 21 3years | MM | financial year)

157




Name of Description of Services Start | Expir | Proje Contract
Service Rendered by the Service | Date y ct Value
Provider Provider of | date | man
(Entity or Cont | of | ager
Municipal ract | Cont
Department) ract
TH.1
Public Private Partnerships Entered into 2021/22
R' 000
Name and Name of Partner(s) Initia | Expir | Proje Value
Description tion y ct 2021/22
of Project Date | date | man
ager
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Name of
Service
Provider
(Entity or
Municipal
Department)

Description of Services
Rendered by the Service
Provider

Start
Date
of
Cont
ract

Expir

date
of

Cont

ract

Proje
ct
man
ager

Contract
Value

TH.2
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APPENDIX | — MUNICIPAL ENTITY/ SERVICE PROVIDER PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE

Municipal Entity/Service Provider Performance Schedule

Name of Entity & Purpose (a) Service Indicators Year 0 Year1 Year2 Year 4
Target Actual Target Actual Target
*Previous *Previous | *Current *Current | *Current | *Following
(b) Service Targets Year Year Year Year Year Year
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii) (viii) (ix) (x)

Note: This statement should include no more than the top four priority indicators. * 'Previous Year' refers to the targets that were set in the Year 0 Budget/IDP round; *'Current Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 1 Budget/IDP round. *'Following
Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 2 Budget/IDP round. Note that all targets must be fundable within approved budget provision. In column (ii) set out the Service Indicator (In bold italics) then the Service Target underneath (not in bold - standard

type face) to denote the difference. 11
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APPENDIX J — DISCLOSURES OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS

Disclosures of Financial Interests
Period 1 July to 30 June of Year 1 (Current Year)
Position Name Description of Financial interests*
(Nil / Or details)
Mayor Cheryl Jantjies Nil
Member of
MayCo / Exco |Andre Robertson Nil
Maria Baadjies Nil
Speaker Luvuyo Yekani Nil
Councillor Martin Zeekoei Nil
Mzukisi Maloi Nil
Soutie Kock Nil
Wilna Olyn Nil
Aubrey Verwey Nil
Johan Tolken Nil
Hugo Vorster Nil
Municipal
Manager Disang Molaole (Acting MM) Nil
Chief Financial
Officer Ophelia Sauli Nil
Deputy MM and
(Executive)
Directors
Other S57
Officials Nonceba Mkontwana Nil
* Financial intersests to be disclosed even if they incurred for only part of the year. See MBRR SA34A TJ

APPENDIX K: REVENUE COLLECTION PERFORMANCE BY VOTE AND BY SOURCE
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APPENDIX K (1): REVENUE COLLECTION PERFORMANCE BY VOTE

Budget Year 2021122 f;‘:g::lzza’
Standard Description Ref
Original l?rior Accum. Multi-.year Unfor?. Nat. or Prov. O.ther Total Adjusts. Adjusted | Adjusted
Budget | Adjusted Funds capital Unavoid. Govt Adjusts. Budget Budget
5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12
R thousands 1,4 A C D E F G H
A B
Revenue - Functional
Governance and administration 51460 - - - - - (18832) (18832) 32628 56 256
Executive and counc 3% - - - - - - - 3% 38
Finance and administration 51425 - - - - - (18832) (18832) 32593 56218
Internal audit - - - - - - - - - -
Community and public safety 966 - - - - - - - 966 974
Community and social services 951 - - - - - - - 951 958
Sportand recreation - - - - - - - - - -
Public safety 3 - - - - - - - 3 3
Housing - - - - - - - - - -
Healh 12 - - - - - - - 12 13
Economic and environmental services 38 552 - - - - - 3916 3916 42468 40065
Planning and development 1092 - - - - - - - 1092 99
Road transport 37460 - - - - - 3916 3916 41376 39966
Environmental protecton - - - - - - - - - -
Trading services 37248 - - - - - (5.235) (5235) 32012 34977
Energy sources 18370 - - - - - (2.066) (2066) 16304 rm
Water management 11340 - - - - - (4 366) (4 366) 6974 7830
Waste water management 3451 - - - - - 800 800 4251 4500
Waste management 4086 - - - - - 397 397 4483 4870
Other 102 - - - - - - - 102 109
Total Revenue - Functional 2 128 327 - - - - - (20151) (20151) 108 176 132381

APPENDIX K (I1): REVENUE COLLECTION PERFORMANCE BY SOURCE
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Budget Year

Budget Year 2021/22 +1 2018119

Description Ref| Original Prior Accum. | Multi-year | Unfore. | Nat.orProv. | Other Total Adiust Adjusted | Adjusted
Budget Adjusted Funds capital Unavoid. Govt Adjusts. otal AAuSts. Budget Budget

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

R thousands 1 A C D E F G H

A B

Revenue By Source
Property rates

Service charges - electicity revenue
Service charges - water revenue

Service charges - sanitaon revenue

D ORI O I Y
I
1
I
1
1

Service charges - refuse revenue
Service charges - other

Rental of facilities and equipment
Interest earned - external investments
Interestearned - outstanding debtors
Dividends received

Fines, penalties and forfeits

Licences and permits

Agency services

Transfers and subsidies

Other revenue 2 - - - - - -

Gains on disposal of PPE - _

Total Revenue (excluding capital transfers and - - - -
contributions)

APPENDIX L: CONDITIONAL GRANTS RECEIVED: EXCLUDING MIG
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Conditional Grants: excluding MIG
R' 000
Budget | Adjust- Actual Variance Major conditions applied by donor (continue
ments below if necessary)
Details Budget Budget | Adjust-
ments
Budget

Water Systems Infrastructure
Grant 4000 000.00 % %

% %

% %
Public Transport Infrastructure
and Systems Grant % %

% %

% %

% %
Other Specify: % %
Financial Management Grant 1900 000.00 % %
Expanded public Works program 1000 000.00 % %
Northern Cape Provincial Treasury 3092 464.00
Project library 860000.00 % %
Total % %
* This includes Neighbourhood Development Partnership Grant, Public Transport
Infrastructure and Systems Grant and any other grant excluding Municipal Infrastructure
Grant (MIG) which is dealt with in the main report, see T5.8.3. Variances are calculated by
dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the actual. TL
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APPENDIX M: CAPITAL EXPENDITURE — NEW & UPGRADE/RENEWAL PROGRAMMES

APPENDIX N — CAPITAL PROGRAMME BY PROJECT 2017/18

Capital Programme by Project: 2021/22

R'
Capital Project Original Adjustment Actual Variance | Variance
Budget Budget (Act - (Act -
Adj) OB)
% %

Water

MIG1: Victoria West
Upgrading of Groundwater
Supply 10274 6274 5752 -9% -79%
MIG2: victoria West
Upgrading of Mandela
Square pumpstation and
water reticulation
pipelines 538 538 538 0% 0%
WSIG: Ubuntu Water
Conservation and Demand
Management Project

2021/22 4000 4000 4623 13% 13%
Sanitation/Sewerage

"Project A" #DIV/0O! | #DIV/O!
"Project B" #DIV/0O! | #DIV/O!
Electricity

INEP: Ubuntu LM: New
22kV intake Sub-station for

Victoria West 10 000 10 000.0 9979 0% 0%
"Project B" #DIV/0O! | #DIV/O!
Housing

"Project A" #DIV/0! | #DIV/0!
"Project B" #DIV/0! | #DIV/0!
Refuse removal

"Project A" #DIV/0! | #DIV/0!
"Project B" #DIV/0! | #DIV/0!
Stormwater

"Project A" - - - #DIV/0O! | #DIV/O!
"Project B" #DIV/0O! | #DIV/O!
Economic development

"Project A" #DIV/0O! | #DIV/O!
"Project B" #DIV/0O! | #DIV/O!

Sports, Arts & Culture
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Capital Programme by Project: 2021/22

R'
Capital Project Original Adjustment Actual Variance | Variance
Budget Budget (Act - (Act -
Adj) OB)
% %

"Project A" #DIV/0! | #DIV/0!
"Project B" #DIV/0! | #DIV/0!
Environment
"Project A" #DIV/0! | #DIV/0!
"Project B" #DIV/0! | #DIV/0!
Health
"Project A" #DIV/0! | #DIV/0!
"Project B" #DIV/0! | #DIV/0!
Safety and Security
"Project A" #DIV/0O! | #DIV/O!
"Project B" #DIV/0O! | #DIV/O!
ICT and Other
"Project A" 21544 100% 100%
"Project B" #DIV/0O! | #DIV/O!

TN
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Capital Programme by Project: 2017/18

R' 000

Capital Project Original Budget | Adjustment Actual Variance | Variance
Budget (Act - Adj) | (Act- OB)
% %
Water
"Project A" 4000 000.00 | 4000000.00 | 2741423.00 -46% -46%
"Project B" #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
"Project C" #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Sanitation/Sewerage
"Project A" #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
"Project B" #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Electricity
"Project A" #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
"Project B" #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Housing
"Project A" #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
"Project B" #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Refuse removal
"Project A" #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
"Project B" #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Stormwater
"Project A" 10063 000.00 | 10063 000.00 | 8 461 061.00 -19% -19%
"Project B" #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Economic development
"Project A" #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
"Project B" #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Sports, Arts & Culture
"Project A" #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
"Project B" #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Environment
"Project A" #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
"Project B" #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Health
"Project A" #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
"Project B" #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Safety and Security
"Project A" #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
"Project B" #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
ICT and Other
"Project A" 21544 100% 100%
"Project B" #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
TN

VOLUME II: ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Volume Il will consist of the following
1. Appendix I: Audited AFS 2017/18
2. Appendix II: AGSA Report on the outcome of the audit 2017/18
3. Appendix lll: Audit Action/Recovery Plan

4. Appendix IV: Annual Performance Report 2017/18
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